




 

                                          Fairhaven Select Board – December 6, 2021 Open Session –1 

 

 

 

Fairhaven Select Board 

Meeting Minutes 

December 06, 2021 

 

 

 

Present: Chairman Robert Espindola, Vice-Chairwoman Stasia Powers, Clerk Keith Silvia, Interim Town 

Administrator Wendy Graves, and Administrative Assistant Vicki Oliveira 

The meeting was videotaped by Cable Access and Zoom meeting application.  

Chairman Robert Espindola opened the meeting at 6:32 pm in the Town Hall Banquet Room. 

Minutes 

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the Open Session minutes of November 22, 2021 as amended. Mr. 

Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Town Administrator Report 

Ms. Graves said she attended the dedication at the Police Dispatch Center for Michael “Sully” Sullivan.  

Ms. Graves and Special Projects Coordinator Mark Rees have held several meetings to review and get up 

to speed on the projects he will be working on.  

Committee Liaison Reports 

Mr. Silvia reported on the Historical Commission has found some old pictures of Center Street when 

there were street lamps back in the turn of the century. 

Mr. Silvia said the Historical Commission held a demo delay hearing and will be reaching out to Town 

Counsel for advice. 

Mr. Silvia said the Rogers Reuse Committee discussed rewriting the Request for Proposal for Rogers 

School. Mr. Silvia said the application for the National Historic Register was returned by the State for 

more information. 

Mr. Silvia said the Marine Resources Committee discussed the parking meter at Hoppy’s Landing and if 

it is still feasible to keep it. Mr. Silvia also reported the electrical at Union Wharf has also been updated.  

Mr. Espindola said Economic Development Committee and Broadband will meet soon. Mr. Espindola 

and Mr. Rees will meet to discuss the Request for Proposal for Broadband.  

Mr. Espindola will be attending a joint meeting for SRPEDD, SRTA and SMMPO next week. 

Tax Rate Classification Hearing 

This has been postponed until December 9, 2021 due to a posting issue.  

Commission on Disability Appointment 

Mr. Espindola made a motion to appoint Sue Makepeace to the Commission on Disability. Mr. Silvia 

seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

vicki
Typewritten Text
B1



 

                                          Fairhaven Select Board – December 6, 2021 Open Session –2 

 

 

Commissioner of Trust Funds Appointment 

Mr. Espindola made a motion to appoint Louse Ponte as a Commissioner of Trust Funds until the next 

election. Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

2022 License/Permit renewals  

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the following Liquor Licenses:  

• Gene’s Famous Seafood, 146 Huttleston Avenue 

• The Bitter End Lounge, 407-409 Huttleston Avenue 

• Dorothy Cox’s Candies, 21 Berdon Way  

• Wah May Restaurant, 51 Main Street  

• 99 Restaurant & Pub, 32 Sconticut Neck Road  

• Southcoast Wine & Spirits, 355 Huttleston Avenue 

• Minerva Pizza House, 75 Main Street 

• Connolly’s Liquor Mart, 36 Howland Road 

• Fairhaven Wine & Spirits, 105 Sconticut Neck Road 

• Friendly Farm Convenience, 121 Sconticut Neck Road 

• Cardoza’s Wine & Spirits, 6 Sconticut Neck Road 

• Douglas Wine & Spirits, 1 Peoples Way 

• Fort Phoenix Post 2892, Veterans of Foreign Wars of USA, 109 Middle Street 

• Acushnet River Safe Boating Club, 80 Middle Street 

• Off the Hook, 56 Goulart Memorial Drive 

• Ice House, LLC, 136 Huttleston Avenue 

• Seaport Inn, 110 Middle Street 

• Vila Verde Restaurant, 362-364 Main Street 

• Ocean State Job Lot, 11 Berdon Way  

• Moriarty Liquors, 101 Middle Street 

• Gulf Resources, Inc., 277 Bridge Street 

 

Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the following Liquor Licenses pending payment for outstanding 

bills: 

• Sweet Ginger Asian Cuisine & Bar, 179-181 Huttleston Avenue 

• Courtyard Restaurant, 270 Huttleston Avenue 

 

Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the following Liquor Licenses pending favorable inspection by the 

Building Commissioner: 

• Frontera Grill, 214 Huttleston Avenue 

• Mike’s Restaurant, 390 Huttleston Avenue 

• Elisabeth’s Restaurant, 1 Middle Street 

• Brick Pizzeria Napoletana, 213 Huttleston Avenue 

• Paul’s Sports Corner, 19 Howland Road 

• Old Oxford Pub, 346 Main Street 



 

                                          Fairhaven Select Board – December 6, 2021 Open Session –3 

 

• Sivalai Thai Cuisine, 130 Sconticut Neck Road  

• M & J Fairhaven, Inc.-Riccardi’s Restaurant, 1 David Drown Blvd. 

• Bayside Lounge, 125 Sconticut Neck Road 

• The Pasta House Restaurant, 100 Alden Road 

• Rasputin’s Tavern, 122 Main Street 

• Town Crier, 5 Maitland Street 

• *The Ebb Tide, 47 Middle Street, Fairhaven, MA*(Transaction Pending “The Bar”) 

• Scuttlebutts Liquors, 407-409 Main Street 

• Huttleston License, LLC-Stevie’s-A Package Store, 115 Huttleston Avenue 

• Traveler’s Ale House, 111 Huttleston Avenue 

 

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the Common Vitculler licenses for  

• Subway, 42 Fairhaven Commons Way 

• Taco Bell, 33 Alden Road  

• Burger King, 180 Huttleston Avenue 

• Tropical Smoothies Café, 29 Alden Road 

• McDonald’s Restaurant, 14 Plaza Way 

• Wendy’s Restaurant, 7 Fairhaven Commons Way 

• Mac’s Soda Bar, 116 Sconticut Neck Road 

• Dunkin Donuts, 18 Plaza Way 

• Palace Pizza & More, 142 Huttleston Avenue  

• Scramblers Breakfast & Bagel, 2 Sconticut Neck Road 

• 7-Eleven, 188 Huttleston Avenue 

• Jake’s Diner, 104 Alden Road 

• Mystic Café, 398 Main Street 

• Flour Girls Baking, 230 Huttleston Avenue 

• Festiva Buffet, 31 Berdon Way  

• Honey Dew Donuts, 87 Huttleston Avenue 

• Phoenix Restaurant, 140 Huttleston Avenue 

• Yia Yia’s Pizza Café, 381 Sconticut Neck Road 

• Jersey Mike’s Subs, 215 Huttleston Avenue 

 

Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the Common Vitculler licenses pending payment of outstanding 

bills for  

• Papa Gino Pizza, 171 Huttleston Avenue 

• Subway, 19 Plaza Way 

• Dunkin Donuts, 32 Howland Road 

• Little Village Café, 23 Center Street 

• Galaxy Pizza, 342 Main Street 

• Brady’s Ice Box, 12 Ferry Street 

• Margaret’s Restaurant, 16 Main Street 

• The Nook Café, 58 Washington Street 

Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the car dealer licenses for: 



 

                                          Fairhaven Select Board – December 6, 2021 Open Session –4 

 

• Fairhaven Gas, Inc., 134 Huttleston Avenue 

• Fairhaven Gas, Inc.-Valero’s, 130 Huttleston Avenue 

• Hive Motorcars, LLC, 10 Arsene Way 

• Guard Enterprises, 110 Alden Road  

• Alden Buick GMC, 6 Whalers Way  

• Alden Mazda, 250 Bridge Street 

• Artistic Auto Body & Auto Sales, 98 Middle Street 

• Sarkis Enterprises, Inc. (A & A Auto), 196 Huttleston Avenue 

• RRR Auto Sales, 372 Huttleston Avenue, Fairhaven, MA 

• First Hot Line Auto Sales, Inc.-Fairhaven Getty Auto Sales, 371 Huttleston Avenue 

 

Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the car dealer licenses pending payment of outstanding bills for: 

• Dussault Auto Sales, 99 Spring Street 

 

Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the Repair licenses for: 

• Fairhaven Gas, Inc., 134 Huttleston Avenue 

• Guard Enterprises, 110 Alden Road 

• Alden Buick GMC, 6 Whalers Way  

• Alden Mazda, 250 Bridge Street 

• Artistic Auto Body & Auto Sales, 98 Middle Street 

• Sarkis Enterprises, Inc.(A & A Auto), 196 Huttleston Avenue 

• A-1 Crane Company, 86-88 Middle Street 

• Aaron’s Auto Glass, 232 Huttleston Avenue  

• Automotive Diagnostic Service, 162 Sconticut Neck Rd.  

• Dattco Sales & Services, 72 Sycamore Street 

• Rick’s Services, 241 R. Huttleston Avenue  

• Manny’s Service Station, 82 Bridge Street 

• Sullivan Tire Company, 9 Plaza Way  

• Roland’s Tire Service, 11 Howland Road 

• Jet Wash Car Was, 21 People’s Way 

• RRR Auto Sales, 372 Huttleston Avenue 

• Leban Fuel, Inc., d/b/a Fairhaven Getty, 371 Huttleston Avenue 

 

Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the repair licenses pending payment of outstanding bills: 

• Ray’s Fair Repair, 47 Howland Road  

• Jiffy Lube #1229, 31 Alden Road 

• Nice N’ Clean Car Wash, 320 Huttleston Avenue 

• JR’s Auto Shop, 276 Huttleston Avenue 

• Spring Street Garage, 99 Spring Street 

 

Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the Lodging House licenses for: 



 

                                          Fairhaven Select Board – December 6, 2021 Open Session –5 

 

• Kopper Kettle Guest House, 41 Huttleston Avenue 

• Delano Homestead Bed & Breakfast, 39 Walnut Street 

 

Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the Private Livery licenses for: 

• Elite Transportation, 1 Deerfield Lane 

•  Active Day Fleet, Inc., 40 Sconticut Neck Road 

 

Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Selectman Silvia left the room at 7:00 pm 

Update on Town Administrator Search  

Mr. Espindola said the Collins Center has extended the deadline in the search for a new Town 

Administrator. The Committee will meet in early January to conduct interviews.  

Selectman Silvia returned to the room at 7:01 pm 

Mask Mandate Update/ Covid Update from Health Agent  

Mr. Espindola read memo from Health Agent Dave Flaherty regarding the recent COVID numbers and 

his recommendations for all town buildings. (Attachment A) 

Ms. Powers made a motion to revert from a “strong mask advisory” to a mask mandate for all municipal 

buildings where social distancing cannot be observed, effective December 7, 2021. Mr. Silvia seconded. 

Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Public Hearing 732 Sconticut Neck Road 

Chairman Espindola opened the public hearing at 7:06 pm. Mr. Espindola explained there are 3 options 

for the Town to make in regards to 732 Sconticut Neck Road:  

 

1. To assign the town’s right of first refusal to Buzzards Bay Coalition. 

2. To buy the property on behalf of the town. 

3. To decide not to take any action and allow the owner to sell the property. 

 

Buzzards Bay Coalition (BBC) President Mark Rasmussen met with the Board asking for their support in 

assigning the right of first refusal to the Buzzards Bay Coalition. Mr. Rasmussen said the BBC owns 

more than 6,000 acres of land in Fairhaven that are saved for conservation land. A slide show was 

presented to the Board to describe the property at 732 Sconticut Neck Road and why it is important to 

save this prime piece of property from being developed. (Attachment B) The BBC has done extensive 

research and several site visits to this property.  

Suzanne Dwyer, 736 Sconticut Neck Road said, via zoom, she is in full support of the BBC and knows 

they will restore the property and protect it.  

Planning Director Paul Foley and Conservation Agent Whitney McClees said both their boards voted in 

support of the Select Board assigning the right of first refusal to the BBC.  

Mr. Espindola closed the public hearing at 7:22 pm.  

Select Board all felt this property is a great asset to the town residents and would like to see it saved from 

development. 



 

                                          Fairhaven Select Board – December 6, 2021 Open Session –6 

 

Ms. Powers made a motion that the town assign its first refusal option to purchase the property at 732 

Sconticut Neck Road, shown as lots 6A, 6B, and 6C on a plan of land by Dennis Seguin PLS dated July 

29, 2019   to the Buzzards Bay Coalition subject to the terms of G. L. Ch. 61A sec. 14.  Mr. Silvia 

seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

There will be no executive session for this tonight.  

 

Resident Robert Hobson expressed his concerns over the sale of the property.  

Ms. Powers made a motion to sign the document that Attorney Crotty will prepare for the notice of the 

assignment. Mr. Silvia second. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Resignation from Belonging Committee 

Mr. Espindola will reach out to Mr. Hinds and the Chairman of the Belonging Committee to discuss the 

resignation and being the information back to the next meeting.  

Ms. Powers made a motion to accept the resignation of John Hinds on the Belonging Committee. Mr. 

Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Public Comment  

Mr. Espindola explained the Board will be holding a public comment at the end of each agenda, in lieu of 

holding the precinct meet and greet at each meeting. This will be for any resident to express a general 

comment for items that are not on the agenda. There was no one who wished to speak.  

Notes/Announcements 

Mr. Espindola said there will be a meeting on Thursday, December 9, 2021 at 4:00 pm in the Town Hall 

Banquet Room for the Tax Rate Classification Hearing 

At 7:51 pm Ms. Powers made a motion to enter into executive session not to reconvene to open session to 

discuss to discuss complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or 

individual- MGL Chapter 30A, § 21(a)(1). Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

The meeting was reopened at 7:52 pm to hold a roll call vote. 

Ms. Powers made a motion to enter into executive session not to reconvene to open session to discuss to 

discuss complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual- 

MGL Chapter 30A, § 21(a)(1). Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0) 

Roll call: Ms. Powers in favor, Mr. Silvia in favor, Mr. Espindola in favor 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Vicki L. Oliveira 

Administrative Assistant 

 

A. Health Agent memo 

B. Hand out from Buzzards Bay Coalition 



 

                                          Fairhaven Select Board – December 9, 2021 Open Session –1 

 

 

 

Fairhaven Select Board 

Meeting Minutes 
December 09, 2021 

 

 

 

 

Present: Chairman Robert Espindola, Vice-Chairwoman Stasia Powers, Clerk Keith Silvia, Interim Town 

Administrator Wendy Graves, Assessor Pam Davis and Administrative Assistant Vicki Oliveira 

Present via Zoom: Ellis Withington, and Assistant Assessor Delfino Garcia  

The meeting was videotaped by Cable Access and Zoom meeting application.  

Chairman Robert Espindola opened the meeting at 4:02 pm in the Town Hall Banquet Room. 

At 4:03 p.m. Chairman Espindola opened the public hearing for the Tax Classification by reading the 

public hearing notice Ellis Withington, and Assistant Assessor Delfino Garcia met via Zoom with the 

Board, as required by law to review the Board of Assessor’s recommendations. Ms. Davis explained to 

the Board the recommendations of the Board of Assessors regarding the minimum residential factor, 

residential exemption and the small business exemption. 

 

There was no public comment. Mr. Espindola closed the public hearing at 7:09 p.m.  

 

Mr. Powers made a motion to not choose a residential Exemption. Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was 

unanimous. (3-0).  

 

Mr. Powers made a motion to not choose adopting a small commercial business exemption. Mr. Silvia 

seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0).  

 

Mr. Powers made a motion to have a split tax rate with a minimum residential factor of .877018 Mr. 

Silvia seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0).  

 

At 4:16 pm, Ms. Powers made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote was 

unanimous. (3-0)  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Vicki L. Oliveira 

Administrative Assistant 

 

 

vicki
Typewritten Text
B3



Vicki Oliveira <vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov>

Paul Foley <pfoley@fairhaven-ma.gov> Mon, Dec 13, 2021 at 4:10 PM
To: Sue Loo <su13lu@yahoo.com>
Cc: Bob Espindola <selectmanbobespindola@gmail.com>, Wendy Graves <wgraves@fairhaven-ma.gov>, Vicki Oliveira
<vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov>

Bob,
Please find a�ached the latest Rogers School RFP dra� that the Rogers Commi�ee will be reviewing and
commen�ng on this Wednesday. We are ge�ng close and I think the Select Board should start looking at it
anyway. Ul�mately the final product is in your hands along with the Procurement Officer. In this dra�,
sentences in bold indicate changes from the first dra� and those in track changes incorporate comments
from our last mee�ng. It should look familiar as it is 90% taken from the last two RFP's. The key changes
being that we are trying to make it a bit broader and open longer to allow for more respondents. We are
also clarifying the property covered by the RFP. It looks as if it will be the Rogers School property plus the
Union Street Right of Way (with u�lity easement) and either another 50' or 75". We have also incorporated
some of the language from the Historic Site Reuse Permit (§198-29.8) so that any respondent will be
familiar with it and prepared to address it. We have also revised the Ranking Criteria on page 11 including
removing the minimum purchase price and making the goal the response with the most sa�sfactory
response to the selec�on criteria and providing the most sustainable and compa�ble vision for the future.
Let me know if you have any ques�ons. 
Thanks,
Paul

Paul H. Foley, AICP
Director of Planning & Economic Development
Fairhaven, Massachusetts

Town Hall, 40 Center Street
(508) 979-4082  EXT. 122

[Quoted text hidden]

Rogers School RFP 2021-12-10 DRAFT.docx 
290K

REQUEST TO BE ON AGENDA 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=a63354cfd9&view=att&th=17db5a273d311946&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_kx55gmtx0&safe=1&zw
vicki
Typewritten Text
E1

vicki
Typewritten Text
7:00



 
 

     
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Request for Proposal 
DRAFT 2021-12-15 

For Review Only 

Sale and Development of 
The Former Rogers Elementary School 

100 Pleasant St.  
 

Fairhaven, Massachusetts 
 

  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  1 
 

IMPORTANT DATES 

Submission of Proposal due:  

Inspection of Premises: TBD, 2022 at … 

Questions: Questions may be submitted in writing to the Director of Planning & Economic Development. 

Proposal Due Date: TBD, 2022 at 12:00 Noon 

NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENT 

TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 

FORMER ROGERS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  
The Town of Fairhaven solicits proposals for the sale and development of the former Rogers Elementary 
School that sits on a 71,751 SF site improved with approximately 46,721 SF of space in the former 
educational facility. The property is located at 100 Pleasant Street. The Town seeks to designate a 
developer subject to the Terms and Conditions contained in its Request for Proposal (RFP). The RFP will 
be available at the Fairhaven Town Hall, Board of Selectmen's Office, at 40 Center Street, Fairhaven MA, 
M-F from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Email: Vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov.  
 
Proposal submission due TBD, 2022  by 12:00 noon, Office of the Town Administrator, Fairhaven Town 
Hall, 40 Center Street, Fairhaven, MA. 02719 The Town reserves the right to reject any and all proposals 
or to accept that proposal which is deemed in the best interest of the Town of Fairhaven, MA. 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 

OVERVIEW 

1.  The submittal must be formatted as a single bound volume.  Provide one (1) original and six (6) 

copies, and one (1) electronic copy on a flash drive or CD.  All proposals must be submitted in a sealed 

package clearly labeled with the following: 

TITLE:             Proposal for Sale of the Former Rogers Elementary School Property 
                        100 Pleasant Street, Fairhaven, MA  
FROM:           Name and address of proposer(s) 
TO:  Town of Fairhaven 
  Town Administrator 
  40 Center Street, 
  Fairhaven, MA 02719 
  (508) 979-4023 Ext.104 
  EMAIL: Vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov  FAX:  (508) 979-4079 
  
DUE:    TBD, 2022, 12:00 Noon. No submittals will be accepted after said date and time. 
 
Please check the Town website before filing for any changes or updates to this RFP.  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  2 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

I. Introduction 

II. Site Location and Description 

III. Development Concept 

IV. Design and Development Guidelines 

V. Instructions for Completion and Submission of Proposals 

VI. Required Information 

VII. Procedures for Evaluation, Selectmen, Sale and Conveyance 

VIII. Submission Requirements 

IX. Ranking Criteria 

X. Town of Fairhaven Reservation of Rights 

XI. Attached Forms/Exhibits 

 Fairhaven §198-29.8 Historic Site Reuse Special Permit 

Exhibit A: Picture and Plot Map of Rogers School 

Exhibit B: Fairhaven Assessors Field Card 

Form 1: Proposal Form Cover Sheet 

Form 2: Background of Proposal Organization  

Form 3: Hazardous Material Release Form 

Form 4: Certificate of Non-Collusion 

Form 5: Disclosure Statement for Transaction With A Public Agency Concerning  

               Real Estate 

  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  3 
 

I. 
INTRODUCTION 

 
The Town of Fairhaven, Massachusetts (“the Town”) is seeking to sell a certain property that is no longer 
necessary for municipal purposes. The Town seeks to facilitate the redevelopment of this property so 
that they can contribute to the economy of the Town.  Through this RFP, the Town will receive sealed 
Proposals for the sale of a certain property located at 100 Pleasant Street (Rogers Elementary School) 
also known as the “Rogers School”. The Rogers School property (Map 8 Lot 9) contains approximately 
71,751 square feet of land improved by approximately 46,721 square feet of gross building area.  
The property is currently zoned Residential (RA).  The property is more fully described in Exhibit “A” and 
Exhibit “B” at the end of this document. The property includes the Rogers School property (Map 8 Lot 9) 
plus the Union Street Right of Way between Chestnut and Pleasant Streets (40 feet by 250 feet with 
utility easement) with the understanding that the developer will provide a suitable easement for 
existing and future utilities, plus 50 feet (to the end of the existing pavement). The developer will 
assume all costs associated with preparing and recording easement plans. 
 

II. 
SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION 

 
Fairhaven is a Town of 16,000 residents located on Buzzards Bay in Southeastern Massachusetts.  The 
Town shares a working harbor with New Bedford and is approximately 60 miles southeast of Boston and 
40 miles east of Providence, RI.  It is also on the Gateway leading to Cape Cod.   
 
The Rogers Elementary School is located near the historic center of downtown Fairhaven in a 
neighborhood of primarily single family homes.  The 1885 section of the school is located on Center 
Street, a few blocks east of the historic Town Hall, Millicent Library, and the Unitarian Memorial Church.  
The 1885 section of the school is located on Center Street, a few blocks east of the historic Town 
Hall, Millicent Library, and the Unitarian Memorial Church. The 1885 section of the Rogers School 
is a beautiful 4-story brick building with a 7-story bell tower in the Queen Anne style designed by 
architect Warren Briggs with a high level of historical significance. The first and second floors each 
have four classrooms and the third floor consists of a large assembly/gymnasium space as well as an 
apartment that was once used by the school custodian and some storage. The 1957 one-story 
addition located on the south side of the 1885 section includes a gymnasium, small kitchen area, office 
space, restrooms, and four classrooms. The Rogers School has easy access to I-195 and Route 6, both of 
which cross through Fairhaven. 
 

III. 
DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT 

 
The development project should consider the historical significance of the property as well as the 
historical and residential character of the neighborhood. The development project should seek to 
restore the historic building in conformance with applicable preservation standards including 
incorporating the architectural elements of the building. Further, the architectural design of all 
project components should resemble the human scale of traditional Fairhaven architecture and 
shall be compatible with the surrounding municipal, residential and commercial properties. If a 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  4 
 

proposal includes demolition of the 1950’s structure and constructing an addition, attached or 
near to the historic school building, the proposed addition should be clearly subordinate to the 
historic 1880’s building. 
 
In addition to design improvements, disposition of the Development and Property Rights will help to 
achieve several financial and planning objectives of the Town of Fairhaven.  The Town i s  receptive to a  
variety  of  d i f ferent  uses if that is what a respondent believes is required to preserve 
the building and character of the neighborhood and make the Project work. Developers should 
be aware that most proposals will likely be subject to Special Permit review under Fairhaven §198-
29.8 Historic Site Reuse Special Permit (attached) and that zoning changes would be subject to 
Town Meeting approval. “ The purpose of the historic site reuse special permit is to promote the 
adaptive reuse of eligible municipally owned buildings no longer used by the Town for municipal 
purposes for residential use that protects the historic character by modifying those general zoning 
regulations, including parking and loading, lot and building dimensions, density and use limitations, 
which would otherwise make such preservation infeasible, while protecting the health, welfare, 
aesthetics and character of the neighboring community”. The project should provide accessibility to 
people with disabilities and potential developers should consider how the Project will expand 
housing, employment and business opportunities for residents, minorities, and women. 
 

 
IV. 

DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES 
 
DESIGN 
 
The Town will consider proposals for development which must include the following: 
 
1. Massing and Character 

The project should exhibit strong design relationships with neighboring properties, particularly 
with the orderly pattern established by the street alignment and sitting of buildings.  The design 
should be compatible with existing construction and renovation in the area.  The architectural 
design of project components and facades should resemble the human scale of traditional 
Fairhaven architecture. 

 
2. Provisions for Persons with Disabilities 

The project should be designed to fully comply with the provisions of Americans with Disabilities 
Act of 1990 so that persons with disabilities can enter, travel about, and leave the building in a 
convenient manner without obstruction. 

 
3. Vehicular Access 

Developers should consider the potential impacts on neighborhood streets.  The scheme should 
be designed so as not to adversely affect the current traffic flow or markedly increase the trip 
generation compared to previous uses. 

 
 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  5 
 

4. Service Areas 
Service areas should be inconspicuous, safe and fully enclosed.  Use of service areas must not 
interfere with pedestrian circulation. 

 
 
5. Landscaping 

The premises shall at all times be maintained in an aesthetically appealing manner, free of all 
debris. 

 
6. Concept 

T h e  goal for the Town is a successful and compatible reuse of the historic 1885 Rogers School 

building and grounds in a manner consistent with the historic character of the area. The Town 

will entertain a proposal for a single use type or a variety of different uses as long as they 

can be compatible with the area and one another. The Town's criteria for selection 

is described in more detail in Section VII of this Request for Proposals. 

 
 

V. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION AND SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS 
 
A Proposal consists of: 
 

 Cover Letter and Transmittal 

 Proposal Forms 

 Required Attachments 
 
For the Town to consider the proposal, the cover sheet and proposal forms must be substantially 
completed, signed and notarized.  The Town asks proposers not to submit their proposal in notebooks or 
binders. 
 
Sealing and Labeling of Proposals 
 
Proposers must seal copies of their proposals in an envelope with the name “Proposal for Sale of the 
Former Rogers Elementary School Property” and the submission deadline on the envelope.  The name 
and return address of the proposer must also be indicated on the outside of the envelope(s).  Proposals 
without sufficient identification will be rejected and returned to the sender. 
 
SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS 
 
Proposals must be received at the following address by 12:00 noon on TBD 2022 
Office of the Town Administrator 
Fairhaven Town Hall 
40 Center Street 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  6 
 

Fairhaven, MA 02719 
 
Proposals received by the Town after the deadline shall be refused or returned unopened to their 
respective proposers.  A firm deadline is necessary to ensure fairness to all proposers. 
 
 

VI. 
EACH PROPOSAL SHOULD CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION 

 
Applicant Information 
 

1. Letter of Interest introducing the development team, including the developer, architect and 
other consultants. 

2. Relevant past experience of development team. 
3. Developer’s Statement of Public Disclosure and Statement of Qualifications and Financial 

Responsibility (Form Enclosed). 
 
Development Proposal 
 

1. A project summary, including a description of proposed uses and public amenities, proposed 
ownership structure and anticipated development schedule. A superior summary and proposal 
will address the Ranking Criteria on page 11 and the requirements for application under §198-
29.8.D(2) below to the greatest degree possible at this stage: 

1) (2) The application and plans shall provide: 
a) A statement of the facts supporting the eligibility of the subject building for 

special permit. 
b) A description of the proposed project, including the planned alteration or 

reconstruction of the eligible building, the planned alteration, reconstruction or 
construction of any other structures and the proposed uses. 

c) A detailed statement of all proposed modifications to zoning bylaw 
requirements. 

d) An analysis of the project prepared by a qualified professional Massachusetts 
licensed architect or Massachusetts licensed engineer addressing the feasibility 
of the project; the reason modification of zoning regulations is needed to make 
the project feasible; and the impact of each of those modifications on the 
neighboring community. 

e) A description of the proposed plans for preservation of the historic building 
and site, including plans for maintenance and the financial mechanism for the 
cost of maintenance. 

f)  A proposal, with draft legal documentation, to provide assurance of the 
continued maintenance of the historic building and site, specifically granting 
the Town of Fairhaven standing and authority to enforce continued protection 
and maintenance of the historic site. 

 

https://ecode360.com/34451450#34451450


REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  7 
 

2. A separate narrative response to each of the eight (8) questions in Section VIII which refer to the 
evaluation criteria for the disposition. 

3. Architectural drawing(s) of the proposed Development reduced in size to fit into the response 
package. 

 
 
 
Financial Information 

1. Development Schedule and Finance time frame. 
2. Evidence of financial capacity to complete proposed project including a Letter of Interest from a 

financial institution of source of funding for the acquisition, construction, and permanent 
financing. 

 
Financial Responsibility for Proposal Preparation 
 
The Town accepts no financial responsibility for costs incurred by any proposer in responding to this 
Request for Proposals.  All responses to this Request for Proposals will become the property of the Town 
and reasonable precautions to ensure the confidentiality of the material will be taken.  All material will 
become public information after the proposal has been opened at the time and date set for the 
proposal opening. 
 
Withdrawal of Proposals 
 
Proposers may only withdraw their proposals by written notice received by the Town at the address 
listed in Section VI above, prior to the time and date set for the proposal opening. 
 

VII. 
PROCEDURES FOR EVALUATION, SELECTION, SALE AND CONVEYANCE 

 
The Town’s objectives are to ensure utilization of the historic structure and of sustainable and 
compatible redevelopment of the property and protection of its historic character.  To this end, the 
Town shall evaluate all proposals for conformity to the requirements of this Request for Proposals, and 
for the degree to which they satisfy the selection criteria in Section IX.   
 
The Town will begin to review and evaluate proposals promptly after the Submission Deadline of 
Evaluation of proposals and selection of the most advantageous proposal will be based solely upon the 
evaluation and selection criteria listed in Section VIII of this Request for Proposals.  The Town reserves 
the right to waive portions of the Request for Proposals for all proposers, to excuse minor informalities 
on proposals, or to reject all proposals, if deemed in the best interest of the Town. 
 
Initial Review 
 
The Town will identify any proposals which do not meet the qualification Submission Requirements 
stated in Section VIII.  Such proposals may be rejected and returned to the proposers who submitted 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  8 
 

them.  Interested parties should note that the Town will consider only proposals which include 
comprehensive development scenarios. 
 
If a proposer does not adequately complete his or her proposal, or if the Town is unable to determine 
whether the proposal meets the requirements of the Request for Proposals, the Town may attempt to 
clarify the proposal, but reserves the right to declare the proposal non-qualifying. 
 
The Town will notify in writing the proposers who submitted non-qualifying proposals. 
 
Evaluation of Qualifying Proposals 
 
Once the Town has verified that the remaining proposals meet all the requirements of the Request for 
Proposals, the Town will analyze them using the qualitative criteria (i.e. categorizing the proposal for 
that requirement as highly advantageous, advantageous, not advantageous, or unacceptable) to identify 
the proposal which best meets the Town’s needs.  
 
The highest rated proposal will be recommended on the basis that the proposer represents that it is 
made in good faith. 
 
Financial Review 
 
It is the responsibility of the proposer to designate a competent individual to respond to Town inquiries 
regarding financial aspects of the proposal.  The Town may perform a preliminary analysis of the 
financial capacity of qualifying proposers to accomplish the proposal and subsequently shall perform an 
in-depth analysis after the proposer has been conditionally designated.  Notwithstanding the previous 
sentence, the Town may perform the in-depth analysis prior to conditional designation of a proposer.  
The Town may withhold Full Designation from a proposer on the basis of responses to the Affidavits 
required to be submitted as part of the proposal. 
 
Notification to Proposers 
 
Upon selection of a proposal, the Town will notify all proposers of the decision in writing. 
 
Terms of Sale 
 
After a proposal has been selected, the selected proposer will be conditionally designated by the Town.  
The Town and the Conditionally Designated Developer will negotiate the terms of sale.  A firm 
permitting, construction and development schedule must be submitted and agreed upon by all parties, 
outlining that the project will be started within six (6) months of receiving permits and be completed 
within twenty-four (24) months.  The final transfer agreement shall require compliance with the 
schedule and shall include a clause to allow the Town to impose substantial penalties for failure to 
comply with the schedule.  The agreement shall include a reversion clause that the Town may exercise if 
the proposer fails to substantially proceed with financing, permitting, construction and/or development 
within the proscribed time.  The terms must be consistent with the Request for Proposals. 
 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  9 
 

Conditions of the Properties 
 
An agreement with the successful Proposer shall be subject to all restrictions and conditions of record, 
insofar as they may be in-force and applicable to said parcel. 
 
Any and all costs, including but not limited to environmental remediation, due to known or unknown 
conditions, including but not limited to any and all contamination as defined by local, state and federal 
laws and/or agencies, currently known or unknown to the Town, the designated developer or any other 
individual at the project site, will be adsorbed and paid for solely by the designated Proposer.  The 
designated proposer will release, indemnify, and hold harmless the Town of Fairhaven from any and all 
obligations it may have in regards to, or claims that may arise from, any known or unknown conditions 
at the Project site as stated herein.  They will also complete Form 1: (Hazardous Material Release Form). 
 

THE PROPERTY IS PRESENTED TO THE BUYER IN “AS-IN” CONDITION. 
The respondent should be aware that there is a "lis pendens" on the property.  The Town does not 
know how long or when it may be settled. The Town is confident in its position as was confirmed by 
the lower court’s decision.  
 

VIII. 
SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 

 
Qualifying Submission Requirements 
 
These requirements must be met in order for a proposal to be considered qualifying and undergo 
further evaluation: 
 

Form: 
The proposal must be submitted with a full set of signed Request for Proposal Application Forms 
and with all required attachments.  It must be submitted in a sealed and properly labeled 
envelope, and must be received by the Town before the deadline of 12:00 noon on TBD 2022. 
 
Proposed Use: 
The proposed use must conform to the uses described in the Request for Proposal. If the 
proposed use, or aspects of the proposed use, does not conform to the uses described in the 
RFP you must explain why it is part of the proposal and how it can be justified.  
 
Financial Capacity: 
Proposer must show the financial capacity to accomplish the proposal development. 
Commitment letters from lending sources and financial statements of the proposed development 
entity and of related parties should be provided. 
 
Reasonable Responses to Selection Criteria Questions: 
The proposer must provide reasonable responses to questions 1 through 12 listed in “Ranking 
Criteria” in this Section VIII.  Each question should be answered separately and completely. 

 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  10 
 

 
Relative Merit 
 
The following criteria will be used to compare the relative merits of qualifying proposals.  They should be 
referred to specifically in each proposal.  Please use the questions below to refer to each criterion.  All 
criteria will be used, with more weight given to those criteria which are described as “highly significant” 
(the ordering of the criteria below is irrelevant).  The Town reserves the right to require further detail 
and/or additional information as the need arises during review of the qualifying proposal. 
 
Evaluation of proposals will be based upon information provided in the proposals and verification of 
references provided by the proposer or individuals’ familiar with the proposer, from other Town files 
from other generally available and verifiable information. 
 
 
 
 

The rest of this page is intentionally left blank. 
 
  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  11 
 

IX RANKING CRITERIA 
Note: All twelve (12) questions or descriptions must be answered separately by proposer. 
 

1. Short and Long Term Vision      (Highly Significant) 

Please describe your vision for the property for the short-term (two years) and long-term? 

2. Developer Experience       (Significant) 

Describe your development team’s demonstrated production and management experience. 

3. Experience with Historical Restoration    (Significant) 

Do you have any experience in redevelopment of historical buildings? 

4. Developer Financial Capacity to Design/Construct   (Highly Significant) 

Provide evidence of financial commitment to design, permit, construct and manage the project?  

5. Developer Financial Capacity for long term management of the Site (Significant) 

What experience does the development team have to manage this site over the long-term? 

6. Preliminary Design Plans      (Significant) 

When can the final design be prepared? When can your development team commence? 

7. Employment Initiative       (Moderately Significant) 

What Initiative for employment of Fairhaven residents, minorities, and women does your 

proposal include during both the construction and the operation phases of the development? 

8. Original Historic Building       (Highly Significant) 

Describe how your plan retains the original historic 1885 Rogers School building. 

9. Deed Restrictions       (Highly Significant) 

Does your plan include providing deed restrictions for the historic building? Does your plan 

include deed restrictions that would carry over to future sales of the property to retain and 

maintain the historic building? 

10. Purchase Plan        (Significant) 

What is your proposal to purchase and finance the redevelopment of Rogers School?  

11. Cash on Hand or Pre-Approved Financing     (Highly Significant) 

Do you have cash on hand or pre-approved financing from a financial institution? 

12. Other Economic Benefits      (Significant) 

a) What other direct revenue benefits does your development plan offer? 

b) What other indirect revenue benefits does your development plan offer? 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  12 
 

 
Selection Process 
 
OVERVIEW 
The Town will review all RFP submittals for completeness.  Proposers may be required to submit 
additional information and/or respond to questions prepared by the Town in written form.  The 
Procurement Officer and Town Planner will open the responses to the RFP at the appointed hour. A 
Town selection committee will review all of the proposals and, based on their evaluation of the 
proposal’s ability to best meet the evaluation criteria, will determine a preferred proposer for 
preliminary designation with whom the Town will enter into negotiations with.  The committee may also 
rank alternate proposers with whom the Town could enter into negotiations in the event that 
negotiations with the preferred proposer are unsuccessful. 
 
Note: While the Town will entertain all proposals, those that allow the original 1885 portion of the 
Rogers School to remain will receive a higher evaluation. Deed Restrictions to maintain historical 
character: Developers who propose deed restrictions on the 1885 portion of the Rogers School will 
receive a higher evaluation. 
 
1.  RFP Proposal Review Criteria 
 
The following criteria will be used to evaluate the proposals, as may be clarified by any requested 
information. 
 

A. Capability of Development Organization – Evidence that the Proposer has the capability, 
experience, and financial strength to undertake the proposed project and to complete the 
project successfully, including fulfilling Town objectives for the project, within a reasonable 
timeframe.  Such evidence could include: 

 Evidence of successful financing, management of projects of similar or comparable nature 
and size/cost or other relevant projects. 

 Evidence of financing relationships and the ability to obtain financing for the project as 
indicated by letters from financing sources to that effect. 

 Evidence of successful past and/or current dealings with public entities in the 
development and management of projects, particularly public-private development 
projects. 

 The Town’s selection committee’s evaluation of the developer’s commitment to, and 
understanding of, the Town’s goals and objectives for the project. 

 References from past and/or current clients that indicate the Proposer’s ability to deliver 
the project. 

B. Capability of the Development Team 

 Evidence of capability of the Proposer development team to carry out the proposed 
project as indicated by the experience of the individuals playing key roles in the project. 

 Experience with projects of similar, comparable or relevant scope. 
C. References 

 A minimum of three references are required that can specifically address the capability of 
the proposer to undertake the project.  References should include names, titles, full 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  13 
 

addresses, telephone numbers and a brief description of the relationship to the Proposer 
with regards to previous experience. 

 
X 

TOWN’S RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 
 
Negotiations 
 
The Town reserves the right to reject or accept any or all proposals, or any item or items of the 
proposals, and to waive technical defects which are not of a substantive nature if it is determined that it 
is in the best interest of the Town.  The Town will proceed with the selection of that proposal which in 
its opinion represents the most satisfactory response to its selection criteria and provides the most 
sustainable and compatible vision for the future. 
 
The Town also reserves the right to negotiate changes in the proposal selected. These negotiations may 
encompass values and items described in this Request for Proposals, as well as values and items 
identified during the Request for Proposal and negotiation process.  On the basis of these negotiations, 
the Town may refuse to sell the property even after it has tentatively selected one proposed developer 
for designation and has entered into the negotiations described in this paragraph. 
 
 
  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  14 
 

 
       XI. 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
(Google Earth view of Rogers School, 100 Pleasant Street) 
 
 
NOTE: Portable Classrooms have been removed. 
 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 
To be added later  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  15 
 

ATTACHED FORMS 
 
Attached are forms which will be required of the selected proposer and a copy of the Historic Site Reuse 
Special Permit which should be consulted while preparing you proposal and for future permitting. 
 
Attachments: 
 

 Fairhaven §198-29.8 Historic Site Reuse Special Permit  
 Form 1: Proposal Form Cover Sheet 

 Form 2: Background of Proposal Organizations 

 Form 3: Hazardous Material Release 

 Form 4: Certificate of Non - Collusion 

 Form 5: Disclosure Statement for Transaction With A Public Agency Concerning Real Estate 
 
 
  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  16 
 

(Form 1)                      PROPOSAL FORM COVER SHEET  
 
 
 
SUBMITTED TO:  Town of Fairhaven 
    40 Center Street 
    Fairhaven, MA 02719 
 
 
 
DATE RECEIVED BY TOWN: ______________________________________ 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Name: ________________________________ 
 
    Firm: ________________________________ 
 
    Address: _______________________________ 
      
         _______________________________ 
 
    Telephone:______________________________ 
  
Set forth by the Town of Fairhaven, the accompanying proposal is submitted to purchase the Rogers 
School in the Town of Fairhaven, MA, described therein. 
 
I am fully aware of the requirements established by the Town for selection of a Developer and except 
these requirements.  The attached information is complete and accurate. 
 
 
    _______________________________________ 
    Signature 
 
 
    _______________________________________ 
    Title 
 
 
    _______________________________________ 
    Date 
  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  17 
 

(Form 2)                    BACKGROUND OF PROPOSING ORGANIZATION  
 
 Proposed Purchase Price $______________________ 
 

1. Full Name of Organization: 
 

2. Main Office of Organization: 
 

3. Local Address of Organization: 
 

4. Telephone Number(s): 
 

5. The name(s) and address(es) of all persons participating in this application as principals other 
than the undersigned are: 
 
 
 
(Use separate sheet of paper and attach if further principals are involved). 

 
6. The applicant is a(n): 

(Individual/Partnership/Joint/Venture/Corporation/Trust, etc.) 
 
 
If applicant is a Partnership, state name and residential address of both general and limited 
partners: 

 
 
 

7. The Federal Social Security Identification Number of the applicant (the number used on 
Employers’ Quarterly Federal Tax Return, U.S. Treasurer Department Form 941) is: 

 
8. Number of years organization has been in business under current name: 

 
 

9. Has organization ever failed to perform any contract, or been disqualified or barred from bidding 
or working on public projects? 
(If answer is ‘yes’, please state circumstances). 

  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  18 
 

10. Authorization: 
Dated at: 
 
This ____________ day of _______________, 2021. 
 
NAME OF ORGANIZATION: _______________________________ 
 
BY:    _______________________________ 
 
TITLE:    _______________________________ 

 
 

11. Attestation 
 
______________________________________, being duly sworn deposes and says that he/she is 

the ____________________ of _______________________ and that all answers to the foregoing 

questions and all statements contained herein are true and correct. 

Subscribed and sworn before me this __________ day of ______________, 2021. 

      

____________________________________ 
     Notary Public: 
     My Commission expires: 

 
NOTE: This application must bear the written signature of the applicant. 
 

If the applicant is an individual doing business under a name other than his own name, the 
application must state so, giving the address of the individual. 
 
If the applicant is a partnership, the application must be signed by a partner and designated as 
such. 
 
If the applicant is a corporation, trust or joint venture, the application must be signed by a duly 
authorized officer or agent of such corporation, trust or joint venture and contain written 
evidence of the authority to bind the entity. 

  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  19 
 

Town of Fairhaven 
Sale and Development of Former Rogers Elementary School 
 
 

(Form 3)                       HAZARDOUS MATERIAL RELEASE 
 

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL RELEASE 
(“Hold Harmless” AGREEMENT) 

 
RELEASE REGARDING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

ROGERS SCHOOL 
100 PLEASEANT STREET 
FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719 

 
 

The Town assumes no liability for any release of hazardous materials on this Property. The Proposer has 

not relied upon any representations by the Town with respect to hazardous materials, except to the 

extent disclosed herein. 

 

The Proposer agrees to release and hold harmless the Town of Fairhaven from any liability arising out of 

any hazardous materials that may be present on the Property.  

 

 

 
 
PROPOSER: ____________________________   DATE: __________________________                    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  20 
 

 
 
 

(Form 4)                            CERTIFICATION OF NON-COLLUSION 
 
 
The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been made and 
submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in this 
certification, the word "person" shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, 
union, committee, club or other organization, entity or group of individuals.  
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
(Signature of individual submitting bid or proposal)  
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
(Name of business) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  21 
 

                     

   (Form 5)                          
                                              DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FOR 

TRANSACTION WITH A PUBLIC AGENCY CONCERNING REAL PROPERTY 
M.G.L. c. 7C, s. 38 (formerly M.G.L. c. 7, s. 40J) 

 
 

INSTRUCTION SHEET 
 

NOTE: The Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (DCAMM) shall have no responsibility for insuring 
that the Disclosure Statement has been properly completed as required by law. Acceptance by DCAMM of a Disclosure 
Statement for filing does not constitute DCAMM’s approval of this Disclosure Statement or the information contained 
therein. Please carefully read M.G.L. c. 7C, s. 38 which is reprinted in Section 8 of this Disclosure Statement. 
 
Section (1): Identify the real property, including its street address, and city or town. If there is no street address then 
identify the property in some other manner such as the nearest cross street and its tax assessors’ parcel number. 

 
Section (2): Identify the type of transaction to which this Disclosure Statement pertains --such as a sale, purchase, 
lease, etc. 

 
Section (3): Insert the exact legal name of the Public Agency participating in this Transaction with the Disclosing Party. 
The Public Agency may be a Department of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, or some other public entity. Please 
do not abbreviate. 

 
Section (4): Insert the exact legal name of the Disclosing Party. Indicate whether the Disclosing Party is an individual, 
tenants in common, tenants by the entirety, corporation, general partnership, limited partnership, LLC, or other entity. If 
the Disclosing Party is the trustees of a trust then identify the trustees by name, indicate that they are trustees, and add 
the name of the trust. 

 
Section (5): Indicate the role of the Disclosing Party in the transaction by checking one of the blanks. If the Disclosing 
Party’s role in the transaction is not covered by one of the listed roles then describe the role in words.  

 
Section (6): List the names and addresses of every legal entity and every natural person that has or will have a direct 
or indirect beneficial interest in the real property. The only exceptions are those stated in the first paragraph of the 
statute that is reprinted in Section 8 of this Disclosure Statement. If the Disclosing Party is another public entity such as 
a city or town, insert “inhabitants of the (name of public entity).” If the Disclosing Party is a non-profit with no individual 
persons having any beneficial interest then indicate the purpose or type of the non-profit entity. If additional space is 
needed, please attach a separate sheet and incorporate it by reference into Section 6. 

 
Section (7): Check “NONE” in the box if none of the persons mentioned in Section 6 is employed by DCAMM or an 
official elected to public office in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Otherwise list any parties disclosed in Section 6 
that are employees of DCAMM or an official elected to public office. 
 

Section (8): The individual signing this statement on behalf of the Disclosing Party acknowledges that he/she has read 
the included provisions of Chapter 7C, Section 38 (formerly Chapter 7, Section 40J) of the General Laws of 
Massachusetts. 

 
Section (9): Make sure that this Disclosure Statement is signed by all required parties. If the Disclosing Party is a 
corporation, please make sure that this Disclosure Statement is signed by a duly authorized officer of the corporation as 
required by the statute reprinted in Section 8 of this Disclosure Statement. 

 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  22 
 

DCAMM’s acceptance of a statement for filing does not signify any opinion by DCAMM that the statement complies 
with applicable law.  

 
This completed and signed Disclosure Statement should be mailed or otherwise delivered to: 
 
 

Deputy Commissioner for Real Estate 

Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance 

One Ashburton Place, 15th Floor, Boston, MA 02108 

 
 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  23 
 

The undersigned party to a real property transaction with a public agency hereby discloses and certifies, under pains and 
penalties of perjury, the following information as required by law: 
 
(1) REAL PROPERTY: 
 
 
 
(2) TYPE OF TRANSACTION, AGEEMENT, or DOCUMENT: 
 
 
 
(3) PUBLIC AGENCY PARTICIPATING in TRANSACTION: 
 
 
 
(4) DISCLOSING PARTY’S NAME AND TYPE OF ENTITY:  
 
 
 
(5) ROLE OF DISCLOSING PARTY (Check appropriate role):  
  
  _____Lessor/Landlord _____Lessee/Tenant  
 
  _____Seller/Grantor _____Buyer/Grantee 
 
  _____Other (Please describe): _______________________________________ 
 
 
(6) The names and addresses of all persons and individuals who have or will have a direct or indirect beneficial 

interest in the real property excluding only 1) a stockholder of a corporation the stock of which is listed for sale 
to the general public with the securities and exchange commission, if such stockholder holds less than ten 
per cent of the outstanding stock entitled to vote at the annual meeting of such corporation or 2) an owner of 
a time share that has an interest in a leasehold condominium meeting all of the conditions specified in M.G.L. 
c. 7C, s. 38, are hereby disclosed as follows (attach additional pages if necessary): 

  
 NAME   RESIDENCE 

   

   

 
 
(7) None of the above- named persons is an employee of the Division of Capital Asset Management and 

Maintenance or an official elected to public office in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, except as listed below 
(Check “NONE” if NONE): 

 
  NONE 
 
 NAME:   POSITION: 

   

   

 

 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-15 for review only  24 
 

(8) The individual signing this statement on behalf of the above-named party acknowledges that he/she has 
read the following provisions of Chapter 7C, Section 38 (formerly Chapter 7, Section 40J) of the General 
Laws of Massachusetts: 

No agreement to rent or to sell real property to or to rent or purchase real property from a public 
agency, and no renewal or extension of such agreement, shall be valid and no payment shall be made 
to the lessor or seller of such property unless a statement, signed, under the penalties of perjury, has 
been filed by the lessor, lessee, seller or purchaser, and in the case of a corporation by a duly 
authorized officer thereof giving the true names and addresses of all persons who have or will have a 
direct or indirect beneficial interest in said property with the commissioner of capital asset management 
and maintenance. The provisions of this section shall not apply to any stockholder of a corporation the 
stock of which is listed for sale to the general public with the securities and exchange commission, if 
such stockholder holds less than ten per cent of the outstanding stock entitled to vote at the annual 
meeting of such corporation. In the case of an agreement to rent property from a public agency where 
the lessee’s interest is held by the organization of unit owners of a leasehold condominium created 
under chapter one hundred and eighty-three A, and time-shares are created in the leasehold 
condominium under chapter one hundred and eighty-three B, the provisions of this section shall not 
apply to an owner of a time-share in the leasehold condominium who (i) acquires the time-share on or 
after a bona fide arms length transfer of such time-share made after the rental agreement with the 
public agency is executed and (ii) who holds less than three percent of the votes entitled to vote at the 
annual meeting of such organization of unit owners. A disclosure statement shall also be made in 
writing, under penalty of perjury, during the term of a rental agreement in case of any change of interest 
in such property, as provided for above, within thirty days of such change. 

Any official elected to public office in the commonwealth, or any employee of the division of capital 
asset management and maintenance disclosing beneficial interest in real property pursuant to this 
section, shall identify his position as part of the disclosure statement. The commissioner shall notify the 
state ethics commission of such names, and shall make copies of any and all disclosure statements 
received available to the state ethics commission upon request. 

The commissioner shall keep a copy of each disclosure statement received available for public 
inspection during regular business hours. 

 
(9) This Disclosure Statement is hereby signed under penalties of perjury. 

        
                                 ___________________________________________________ 

PRINT NAME OF DISCLOSING PARTY (from Section 4, above) 
 
 

                           __________________________________________________________________ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE of DISCLOSING PARTY  DATE (MM / DD / YYYY) 

 
 

 
________________________________________ 
PRINT NAME & TITLE of AUTHORIZED SIGNER 



 
 

     
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Request for Proposal 
DRAFT 2021-1112-2915 

For Review Only 

Sale and Development of 
The Former Rogers Elementary School 

100 Pleasant St.  
 

Fairhaven, Massachusetts 
 

  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  1 
 

IMPORTANT DATES 

Submission of Proposal due:  

Inspection of Premises: TBD, 2022 at … 

Questions: Questions may be submitted in writing to the Director of Planning & Economic Development. 

Proposal Due Date: TBD, 2022 at 12:00 Noon 

NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENT 

TOWN OF FAIRHAVEN 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 

FORMER ROGERS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  
The Town of Fairhaven solicits proposals for the sale and development of the former Rogers Elementary 
School that sits on a 71,751 SF site improved with approximately 46,721 SF of space in the former 
educational facility. The property is located at 100 Pleasant Street. The Town seeks to designate a 
developer subject to the Terms and Conditions contained in its Request for Proposal (RFP). The RFP will 
be available at the Fairhaven Town Hall, Board of Selectmen's Office, at 40 Center Street, Fairhaven MA, 
M-F from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Email: Vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov.  
 
Proposal submission due TBD, 2022  by 12:00 noon, Office of the Town Administrator, Fairhaven Town 
Hall, 40 Center Street, Fairhaven, MA. 02719 The Town reserves the right to reject any and all proposals 
or to accept that proposal which is deemed in the best interest of the Town of Fairhaven, MA. 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 

OVERVIEW 

1.  The submittal must be formatted as a single bound volume.  Provide one (1) original and six (6) 

copies, and one (1) electronic copy on a flash drive or CD.  All proposals must be submitted in a sealed 

package clearly labeled with the following: 

TITLE:             Proposal for Sale of the Former Rogers Elementary School Property 
                        100 Pleasant Street, Fairhaven, MA  
FROM:           Name and address of proposer(s) 
TO:  Town of Fairhaven 
  Town Administrator 
  40 Center Street, 
  Fairhaven, MA 02719 
  (508) 979-4023 Ext.104 
  EMAIL: Vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov  FAX:  (508) 979-4079 
  
DUE:    TBD, 2022, 12:00 Noon. No submittals will be accepted after said date and time. 
 
Please check the Town website before filing for any changes or updates to this RFP.  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  2 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

I. Introduction 

II. Site Location and Description 

III. Development Concept 

IV. Design and Development Guidelines 

V. Instructions for Completion and Submission of Proposals 

VI. Required Information 

VII. Procedures for Evaluation, Selectmen, Sale and Conveyance 

VIII. Submission Requirements 

IX. Ranking Criteria 

X. Town of Fairhaven Reservation of Rights 

XI. Attached Forms/Exhibits 

 Fairhaven §198-29.8 Historic Site Reuse Special Permit 

Exhibit A: Picture and Plot Map of Rogers School 

Exhibit B: Fairhaven Assessors Field Card 

Form 1: Proposal Form Cover Sheet 

Form 2: Background of Proposal Organization  

Form 3: Hazardous Material Release Form 

Form 4: Certificate of Non-Collusion 

Form 5: Disclosure Statement for Transaction With A Public Agency Concerning  

               Real Estate 

  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  3 
 

I. 
INTRODUCTION 

 
The Town of Fairhaven, Massachusetts (“the Town”) is seeking to sell a certain property that is no longer 
necessary for municipal purposes. The Town seeks to facilitate the redevelopment of this property so 
that they can contribute to the economy of the Town.  Through this RFP, the Town will receive sealed 
Proposals for the sale of a certain property located at 100 Pleasant Street (Rogers Elementary School) 
also known as the “Rogers School”. The Rogers School property contains approximately 71,751 square 
feet of land improved by approximately 46,721 square feet of gross building area.  
The property is currently zoned Residential (RA).  The property is more fully described in Exhibit “A” and 
Exhibit “B” at the end of this document. The property includes the Rogers School property (Map 8 Lot 9) 
plus the Union Street Right of Way between Chestnut and Pleasant Streets (40 feet by 250 feet with 
utility easement) with the understanding that the developer will provide a suitable easement for 
existing and future utilities, plus 50 feet (or 75 feet). The developer will assume all costs associated 
with preparing and recording easement plans. 
 

II. 
SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION 

 
Fairhaven is a Town of 16,000 residents located on Buzzards Bay in Southeastern Massachusetts.  The 
Town shares a working harbor with New Bedford and is approximately 60 miles southeast of Boston and 
40 miles east of Providence, RI.  It is also on the Gateway leading to Cape Cod.   
 
The Rogers Elementary School is located near the historic center of downtown Fairhaven in a 
neighborhood of primarily single family homes.  The 1885 section of the school is located on Center 
Street, a few blocks east of the historic Town Hall, Millicent Library, and the Unitarian Memorial Church.  
The 1885 section of the school is located on Center Street, a few blocks east of the historic Town 
Hall, Millicent Library, and the Unitarian Memorial Church. The 1885 section of the Rogers School 
is a beautiful 4-story brick building with a 7-story bell tower in the Queen Anne style designed by 
architect Warren Briggs with a high level of historical significance. The first and second floors each 
have four classrooms and the third floor consists of a large assembly/gymnasium space as well as an 
apartment that was once used by the school custodian and some storage. The 1957 one-story 
addition located on the south side of the 1885 section includes a gymnasium, small kitchen area, office 
space, restrooms, and four classrooms. The Rogers School has easy access to I-195 and Route 6, both of 
which cross through Fairhaven. 
 

III. 
DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT 

 
The development project should consider the historical significance of the property as well as the 
historical and residential character of the neighborhood. The development project should seek to 
restore the historic building in conformance with applicable preservation standards including 
incorporating the architectural elements of the building. Further, the architectural design of all 
project components should resemble the human scale of traditional Fairhaven architecture and 
shall be compatible with the surrounding municipal, residential and commercial properties. If a 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  4 
 

proposal includes demolition of the 1950’s structure and constructing an addition, attached or 
near to the historic school building, the proposed addition should be clearly subordinate to the 
historic 1880’s building. 
 
In addition to design improvements, disposition of the Development and Property Rights will help to 
achieve several financial and planning objectives of the Town of Fairhaven.  The Town i s  receptive to a  
mix  variety  of  uses if that is what a respondent believes is required to preserve the 
building and character of the neighborhood and make the Project work. Developers should be 
aware that most proposals will likely be subject to Special Permit review under Fairhaven §198-29.8 
Historic Site Reuse Special Permit (attached) and that zoning changes would be subject to Town 
Meeting approval. “ The purpose of the historic site reuse special permit is to promote the adaptive 
reuse of eligible municipally owned buildings no longer used by the Town for municipal purposes 
for residential use that protects the historic character by modifying those general zoning 
regulations, including parking and loading, lot and building dimensions, density and use limitations, 
which would otherwise make such preservation infeasible, while protecting the health, welfare, 
aesthetics and character of the neighboring community”. The Town will consider uses other than 
residential, as noted above, if the proposal otherwise meets the purposes of §198-29.8 which 
provides significant leeway for great proposals. The project should provide accessibility to people with 
disabilities and potential developers should consider how the Project will expand housing, 
employment and business opportunities for residents, minorities, and women. 
 

 
IV. 

DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES 
 
DESIGN 
 
The Town will consider proposals for development which must include the following: 
 
1. Massing and Character 

The project should exhibit strong design relationships with neighboring properties, particularly 
with the orderly pattern established by the street alignment and sitting of buildings.  The design 
should be compatible with existing construction and renovation in the area.  The architectural 
design of project components and facades should resemble the human scale of traditional 
Fairhaven architecture. 

 
2. Provisions for Persons with Disabilities 

The project should be designed to fully comply with the provisions of Americans with Disabilities 
Act of 1990 so that persons with disabilities can enter, travel about, and leave the building in a 
convenient manner without obstruction. 

 
3. Vehicular Access 

Developers should consider the potential impacts on neighborhood streets.  The scheme should 
be designed so as not to adversely affect the current traffic flow or markedly increase the trip 
generation compared to previous uses. 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  5 
 

 
 
4. Service Areas 

Service areas should be inconspicuous, safe and fully enclosed.  Use of service areas must not 
interfere with pedestrian circulation. 

 
 
5. Landscaping 

The premises shall at all times be maintained in an aesthetically appealing manner, free of all 
debris. 

 
6. Concept 

T h e  goal for the Town is a successful and compatible reuse of the historic 1885 Rogers School 

building and grounds in a manner consistent with the historic character of the area. The Town 

will entertain a proposal for a single use type or mixed-a variety of different uses as long as 

they can be compatible with the area and one another. The Town's criteria for 

selection is described in more detail in Section VII of this Request for Proposals. 

 
 

V. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION AND SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS 
 
A Proposal consists of: 
 

• Cover Letter and Transmittal 

• Proposal Forms 

• Required Attachments 
 
For the Town to consider the proposal, the cover sheet and proposal forms must be substantially 
completed, signed and notarized.  The Town asks proposers not to submit their proposal in notebooks or 
binders. 
 
Sealing and Labeling of Proposals 
 
Proposers must seal copies of their proposals in an envelope with the name “Proposal for Sale of the 
Former Rogers Elementary School Property” and the submission deadline on the envelope.  The name 
and return address of the proposer must also be indicated on the outside of the envelope(s).  Proposals 
without sufficient identification will be rejected and returned to the sender. 
 
SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS 
 
Proposals must be received at the following address by 12:00 noon on TBD 2022 
Office of the Town Administrator 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  6 
 

Fairhaven Town Hall 
40 Center Street 
Fairhaven, MA 02719 
 
Proposals received by the Town after the deadline shall be refused or returned unopened to their 
respective proposers.  A firm deadline is necessary to ensure fairness to all proposers. 
 
 

VI. 
EACH PROPOSAL SHOULD CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION 

 
Applicant Information 
 

1. Letter of Interest introducing the development team, including the developer, architect and 
other consultants. 

2. Relevant past experience of development team. 
3. Developer’s Statement of Public Disclosure and Statement of Qualifications and Financial 

Responsibility (Form Enclosed). 
 
Development Proposal 
 

1. A project summary, including a description of proposed uses and public amenities, proposed 
ownership structure and anticipated development schedule. A superior summary and proposal 
will address the Ranking Criteria on page 11 and the requirements for application under §198-
29.8.D(2) below to the greatest degree possible at this stage: 

1) (2) The application and plans shall provide: 
a) A statement of the facts supporting the eligibility of the subject building for 

special permit. 
b) A description of the proposed project, including the planned alteration or 

reconstruction of the eligible building, the planned alteration, reconstruction 
or construction of any other structures and the proposed uses. 

c) A detailed statement of all proposed modifications to zoning bylaw 
requirements. 

d) An analysis of the project prepared by a qualified professional Massachusetts 
licensed architect or Massachusetts licensed engineer addressing the 
feasibility of the project; the reason modification of zoning regulations is 
needed to make the project feasible; and the impact of each of those 
modifications on the neighboring community. 

e) A description of the proposed plans for preservation of the historic building 
and site, including plans for maintenance and the financial mechanism for the 
cost of maintenance. 

f)  A proposal, with draft legal documentation, to provide assurance of the 
continued maintenance of the historic building and site, specifically granting 
the Town of Fairhaven standing and authority to enforce continued 
protection and maintenance of the historic site. 

 

https://ecode360.com/34451450#34451450


REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  7 
 

1.2. A separate narrative response to each of the eight (8) questions in Section VIII which refer 
to the evaluation criteria for the disposition. 

2.3. Architectural drawing(s) of the proposed Development reduced in size to fit into the 
response package. 

 
 
 
Financial Information 
 

1. Development Schedule and Finance time frame. 
2. Evidence of financial capacity to complete proposed project including a Letter of Interest from a 

financial institution of source of funding for the acquisition, construction, and permanent 
financing. 

 
Financial Responsibility for Proposal Preparation 
 
The Town accepts no financial responsibility for costs incurred by any proposer in responding to this 
Request for Proposals.  All responses to this Request for Proposals will become the property of the Town 
and reasonable precautions to ensure the confidentiality of the material will be taken.  All material will 
become public information after the proposal has been opened at the time and date set for the 
proposal opening. 
 
Withdrawal of Proposals 
 
Proposers may only withdraw their proposals by written notice received by the Town at the address 
listed in Section VI above, prior to the time and date set for the proposal opening. 
 

VII. 
PROCEDURES FOR EVALUATION, SELECTION, SALE AND CONVEYANCE 

 
The Town’s objectives are to ensure utilization of the historic structure and of sustainable and 
compatible redevelopment of the property and protection of its historic character.  To this end, the 
Town shall evaluate all proposals for conformity to the requirements of this Request for Proposals, and 
for the degree to which they satisfy the selection criteria in Section IX.   
 
The Town will begin to review and evaluate proposals promptly after the Submission Deadline of 
Evaluation of proposals and selection of the most advantageous proposal will be based solely upon the 
evaluation and selection criteria listed in Section VIII of this Request for Proposals.  The Town reserves 
the right to waive portions of the Request for Proposals for all proposers, to excuse minor informalities 
on proposals, or to reject all proposals, if deemed in the best interest of the Town. 
 
Initial Review 
 
The Town will identify any proposals which do not meet the qualification Submission Requirements 
stated in Section VIII.  Such proposals may be rejected and returned to the proposers who submitted 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  8 
 

them.  Interested parties should note that the Town will consider only proposals which include 
comprehensive development scenarios. 
 
If a proposer does not adequately complete his or her proposal, or if the Town is unable to determine 
whether the proposal meets the requirements of the Request for Proposals, the Town may attempt to 
clarify the proposal, but reserves the right to declare the proposal non-qualifying. 
 
The Town will notify in writing the proposers who submitted non-qualifying proposals. 
 
Evaluation of Qualifying Proposals 
 
Once the Town has verified that the remaining proposals meet all the requirements of the Request for 
Proposals, the Town will analyze them using the qualitative criteria (i.e. categorizing the proposal for 
that requirement as highly advantageous, advantageous, not advantageous, or unacceptable) to identify 
the proposal which best meets the Town’s needs.  
 
The highest rated proposal will be recommended on the basis that the proposer represents that it is 
made in good faith. 
 
Financial Review 
 
It is the responsibility of the proposer to designate a competent individual to respond to Town inquiries 
regarding financial aspects of the proposal.  The Town may perform a preliminary analysis of the 
financial capacity of qualifying proposers to accomplish the proposal and subsequently shall perform an 
in-depth analysis after the proposer has been conditionally designated.  Notwithstanding the previous 
sentence, the Town may perform the in-depth analysis prior to conditional designation of a proposer.  
The Town may withhold Full Designation from a proposer on the basis of responses to the Affidavits 
required to be submitted as part of the proposal. 
 
Notification to Proposers 
 
Upon selection of a proposal, the Town will notify all proposers of the decision in writing. 
 
Terms of Sale 
 
After a proposal has been selected, the selected proposer will be conditionally designated by the Town.  
The Town and the Conditionally Designated Developer will negotiate the terms of sale.  A firm 
permitting, construction and development schedule must be submitted and agreed upon by all parties, 
outlining that the project will be started within six (6) months of receiving permits and be completed 
within twenty-four (24) months.  The final transfer agreement shall require compliance with the 
schedule and shall include a clause to allow the Town to impose substantial penalties for failure to 
comply with the schedule.  The agreement shall include a reversion clause that the Town may exercise if 
the proposer fails to substantially proceed with financing, permitting, construction and/or development 
within the proscribed time.  The terms must be consistent with the Request for Proposals. 
 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  9 
 

Conditions of the Properties 
 
An agreement with the successful Proposer shall be subject to all restrictions and conditions of record, 
insofar as they may be in-force and applicable to said parcel. 
 
Any and all costs, including but not limited to environmental remediation, due to known or unknown 
conditions, including but not limited to any and all contamination as defined by local, state and federal 
laws and/or agencies, currently known or unknown to the Town, the designated developer or any other 
individual at the project site, will be adsorbed and paid for solely by the designated Proposer.  The 
designated proposer will release, indemnify, and hold harmless the Town of Fairhaven from any and all 
obligations it may have in regards to, or claims that may arise from, any known or unknown conditions 
at the Project site as stated herein.  They will also complete Form 1: (Hazardous Material Release Form). 
 

THE PROPERTY IS PRESENTED TO THE BUYER IN “AS-IN” CONDITION. 
The respondent should be aware that there is a "lis pendens" on the property.  The Town does not 
know how long or when it may be settled. The Town is confident in its position as was confirmed 
byagreed in the lower court’s decision.  
 

VIII. 
SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 

 
Qualifying Submission Requirements 
 
These requirements must be met in order for a proposal to be considered qualifying and undergo 
further evaluation: 
 

Form: 
The proposal must be submitted with a full set of signed Request for Proposal Application Forms 
and with all required attachments.  It must be submitted in a sealed and properly labeled 
envelope, and must be received by the Town before the deadline of 12:00 noon on TBD 2022. 
 
Proposed Use: 
The proposed use must conform to the uses described in the Request for Proposal. If the 
proposed use, or aspects of the proposed use, does not conform to the uses described in the 
RFP you must explain why it is part of the proposal and how it can be justified.  
 
Financial Capacity: 
Proposer must show the financial capacity to accomplish the proposal development. 
Commitment letters from lending sources and financial statements of the proposed development 
entity and of related parties should be provided. 
 
Reasonable Responses to Selection Criteria Questions: 
The proposer must provide reasonable responses to questions 1 through 8 12 listed in “Ranking 
Criteria” in this Section VIII.  Each question should be answered separately and completely. 

 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  10 
 

 
Relative Merit 
 
The following criteria will be used to compare the relative merits of qualifying proposals.  They should be 
referred to specifically in each proposal.  Please use the questions below to refer to each criterion.  All 
criteria will be used, with more weight given to those criteria which are described as “highly significant” 
(the ordering of the criteria below is irrelevant).  The Town reserves the right to require further detail 
and/or additional information as the need arises during review of the qualifying proposal. 
 
Evaluation of proposals will be based upon information provided in the proposals and verification of 
references provided by the proposer or individuals’ familiar with the proposer, from other Town files 
from other generally available and verifiable information. 
 
 
 
 

The rest of this page is intentionally left blank. 
 
  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  11 
 

IX RANKING CRITERIA 
Note: All twelve (12) questions or descriptions must be answered separately by proposer. 
 

1. Short and Long Term Vision      (Highly Significant) 

Please describe your vision for the property for the short-term (two years) and long-term? 

2. Developer Experience       (Significant) 

Describe your development team’s demonstrated production and management experience. 

3. Experience with Historical Restoration    (Significant) 

Do you have any experience in redevelopment of historical buildings? 

4. Developer Financial Capacity to Design/Construct   (Highly Significant) 

Provide evidence of financial commitment to design, permit, construct and manage the project?  

5. Developer Financial Capacity for long term management of the Site (Significant) 

What experience does the development team have to manage this site over the long-term? 

6. Preliminary Design Plans      (Significant) 

When can the final design be prepared? When can your development team commence? 

7. Employment Initiative       (Moderately Significant) 

What Initiative for employment of Fairhaven residents, minorities, and women does your 

proposal include during both the construction and the operation phases of the development? 

8. Original Historic Building       (Highly Significant) 

Describe how your plan retains the original historic 1885 Rogers School building. 

9. Deed Restrictions       (Highly Significant) 

Does your plan include providing deed restrictions for the historic building? Does your plan 

include deed restrictions that would carry over to future sales of the property to retain and 

maintain the historic building? 

10. Purchase Plan        (Significant) 

What is your proposal to purchase and finance the redevelopment of Rogers School?  

11. Cash on Hand or Pre-Approved Financing     (Highly Significant) 

Do you have cash on hand or pre-approved financing from a financial institution? 

12. Other Economic Benefits      (Significant) 

a) What other direct revenue benefits does your development plan offer? 

b) What other indirect revenue benefits does your development plan offer? 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  12 
 

 
Selection Process 
 
OVERVIEW 
The Town will review all RFP submittals for completeness.  Proposers may be required to submit 
additional information and/or respond to questions prepared by the Town in written form.  The 
Procurement Officer and Town Planner will open the responses to the RFP at the appointed hour. A 
Town selection committee will review all of the proposals and, based on their evaluation of the 
proposal’s ability to best meet the evaluation criteria, will determine a preferred proposer for 
preliminary designation with whom the Town will enter into negotiations with.  The committee may also 
rank alternate proposers with whom the Town could enter into negotiations in the event that 
negotiations with the preferred proposer are unsuccessful. 
 
Note: While the Town will entertain all proposals, those that allow the original 1885 portion of the 
Rogers School to remain will receive a higher evaluation. Deed Restrictions to maintain historical 
character: Developers who propose deed restrictions on the 1885 portion of the Rogers School will 
receive a higher evaluation. 
 
1.  RFP Proposal Review Criteria 
 
The following criteria will be used to evaluate the proposals, as may be clarified by any requested 
information. 
 

A. Capability of Development Organization – Evidence that the Proposer has the capability, 
experience, and financial strength to undertake the proposed project and to complete the 
project successfully, including fulfilling Town objectives for the project, within a reasonable 
timeframe.  Such evidence could include: 

• Evidence of successful financing, management of projects of similar or comparable nature 
and size/cost or other relevant projects. 

• Evidence of financing relationships and the ability to obtain financing for the project as 
indicated by letters from financing sources to that effect. 

• Evidence of successful past and/or current dealings with public entities in the 
development and management of projects, particularly public-private development 
projects. 

• The Town’s selection committee’s evaluation of the developer’s commitment to, and 
understanding of, the Town’s goals and objectives for the project. 

• References from past and/or current clients that indicate the Proposer’s ability to deliver 
the project. 

B. Capability of the Development Team 

• Evidence of capability of the Proposer development team to carry out the proposed 
project as indicated by the experience of the individuals playing key roles in the project. 

• Experience with projects of similar, comparable or relevant scope. 
C. References 

• A minimum of three references are required that can specifically address the capability of 
the proposer to undertake the project.  References should include names, titles, full 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  13 
 

addresses, telephone numbers and a brief description of the relationship to the Proposer 
with regards to previous experience. 

 
X 

TOWN’S RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 
 
Negotiations 
 
The Town reserves the right to reject or accept any or all proposals, or any item or items of the 
proposals, and to waive technical defects which are not of a substantive nature if it is determined that it 
is in the best interest of the Town.  The Town will proceed with the selection of that proposal which in 
its opinion represents the most satisfactory response to its selection criteria and provides the most 
sustainable and compatible vision for the future. 
 
The Town also reserves the right to negotiate changes in the proposal selected. These negotiations may 
encompass values and items described in this Request for Proposals, as well as values and items 
identified during the Request for Proposal and negotiation process.  On the basis of these negotiations, 
the Town may refuse to sell the property even after it has tentatively selected one proposed developer 
for designation and has entered into the negotiations described in this paragraph. 
 
 
  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  14 
 

 
       XI. 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
(Google Earth view of Rogers School, 100 Pleasant Street) 
 
 
NOTE: Portable Classrooms have been removed. 
 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 
To be added later  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  15 
 

ATTACHED FORMS 
 
Attached are forms which will be required of the selected proposer and a copy of the Historic Site Reuse 
Special Permit which should be consulted while preparing you proposal and for future permitting. 
 
Attachments: 
 

• Fairhaven §198-29.8 Historic Site Reuse Special Permit  
• Form 1: Proposal Form Cover Sheet 

• Form 2: Background of Proposal Organizations 

• Form 3: Hazardous Material Release 

• Form 4: Certificate of Non - Collusion 

• Form 5: Disclosure Statement for Transaction With A Public Agency Concerning Real Estate 
 
 
  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  16 
 

(Form 1)                      PROPOSAL FORM COVER SHEET  
 
 
 
SUBMITTED TO:  Town of Fairhaven 
    40 Center Street 
    Fairhaven, MA 02719 
 
 
 
DATE RECEIVED BY TOWN: ______________________________________ 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Name: ________________________________ 
 
    Firm: ________________________________ 
 
    Address: _______________________________ 
      
         _______________________________ 
 
    Telephone:______________________________ 
  
Set forth by the Town of Fairhaven, the accompanying proposal is submitted to purchase the Rogers 
School in the Town of Fairhaven, MA, described therein. 
 
I am fully aware of the requirements established by the Town for selection of a Developer and except 
these requirements.  The attached information is complete and accurate. 
 
 
    _______________________________________ 
    Signature 
 
 
    _______________________________________ 
    Title 
 
 
    _______________________________________ 
    Date 
  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  17 
 

(Form 2)                    BACKGROUND OF PROPOSING ORGANIZATION  
 
 Proposed Purchase Price $______________________ 
 

1. Full Name of Organization: 
 

2. Main Office of Organization: 
 

3. Local Address of Organization: 
 

4. Telephone Number(s): 
 

5. The name(s) and address(es) of all persons participating in this application as principals other 
than the undersigned are: 
 
 
 
(Use separate sheet of paper and attach if further principals are involved). 

 
6. The applicant is a(n): 

(Individual/Partnership/Joint/Venture/Corporation/Trust, etc.) 
 
 
If applicant is a Partnership, state name and residential address of both general and limited 
partners: 

 
 
 

7. The Federal Social Security Identification Number of the applicant (the number used on 
Employers’ Quarterly Federal Tax Return, U.S. Treasurer Department Form 941) is: 

 
8. Number of years organization has been in business under current name: 

 
 

9. Has organization ever failed to perform any contract, or been disqualified or barred from bidding 
or working on public projects? 
(If answer is ‘yes’, please state circumstances). 

  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  18 
 

10. Authorization: 
Dated at: 
 
This ____________ day of _______________, 2021. 
 
NAME OF ORGANIZATION: _______________________________ 
 
BY:    _______________________________ 
 
TITLE:    _______________________________ 

 
 

11. Attestation 
 
______________________________________, being duly sworn deposes and says that he/she is 

the ____________________ of _______________________ and that all answers to the foregoing 

questions and all statements contained herein are true and correct. 

Subscribed and sworn before me this __________ day of ______________, 2021. 

      

____________________________________ 
     Notary Public: 
     My Commission expires: 

 
NOTE: This application must bear the written signature of the applicant. 
 

If the applicant is an individual doing business under a name other than his own name, the 
application must state so, giving the address of the individual. 
 
If the applicant is a partnership, the application must be signed by a partner and designated as 
such. 
 
If the applicant is a corporation, trust or joint venture, the application must be signed by a duly 
authorized officer or agent of such corporation, trust or joint venture and contain written 
evidence of the authority to bind the entity. 

  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  19 
 

Town of Fairhaven 
Sale and Development of Former Rogers Elementary School 
 
 

(Form 3)                       HAZARDOUS MATERIAL RELEASE 
 

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL RELEASE 
(“Hold Harmless” AGREEMENT) 

 
RELEASE REGARDING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

ROGERS SCHOOL 
100 PLEASEANT STREET 
FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719 

 
 

The Town assumes no liability for any release of hazardous materials on this Property. The Proposer has 

not relied upon any representations by the Town with respect to hazardous materials, except to the 

extent disclosed herein. 

 

The Proposer agrees to release and hold harmless the Town of Fairhaven from any liability arising out of 

any hazardous materials that may be present on the Property.  

 

 

 
 
PROPOSER: ____________________________   DATE: __________________________                    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  20 
 

 
 
 

(Form 4)                            CERTIFICATION OF NON-COLLUSION 
 
 
The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been made and 
submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in this 
certification, the word "person" shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, 
union, committee, club or other organization, entity or group of individuals.  
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
(Signature of individual submitting bid or proposal)  
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
(Name of business) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  21 
 

                     

   (Form 5)                          
                                              DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FOR 

TRANSACTION WITH A PUBLIC AGENCY CONCERNING REAL PROPERTY 
M.G.L. c. 7C, s. 38 (formerly M.G.L. c. 7, s. 40J) 

 
 

INSTRUCTION SHEET 
 

NOTE: The Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (DCAMM) shall have no responsibility for insuring 
that the Disclosure Statement has been properly completed as required by law. Acceptance by DCAMM of a Disclosure 
Statement for filing does not constitute DCAMM’s approval of this Disclosure Statement or the information contained 
therein. Please carefully read M.G.L. c. 7C, s. 38 which is reprinted in Section 8 of this Disclosure Statement. 
 
Section (1): Identify the real property, including its street address, and city or town. If there is no street address then 
identify the property in some other manner such as the nearest cross street and its tax assessors’ parcel number. 

 
Section (2): Identify the type of transaction to which this Disclosure Statement pertains --such as a sale, purchase, 
lease, etc. 

 
Section (3): Insert the exact legal name of the Public Agency participating in this Transaction with the Disclosing Party. 
The Public Agency may be a Department of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, or some other public entity. Please 
do not abbreviate. 

 
Section (4): Insert the exact legal name of the Disclosing Party. Indicate whether the Disclosing Party is an individual, 
tenants in common, tenants by the entirety, corporation, general partnership, limited partnership, LLC, or other entity. If 
the Disclosing Party is the trustees of a trust then identify the trustees by name, indicate that they are trustees, and add 
the name of the trust. 

 
Section (5): Indicate the role of the Disclosing Party in the transaction by checking one of the blanks. If the Disclosing 
Party’s role in the transaction is not covered by one of the listed roles then describe the role in words.  

 
Section (6): List the names and addresses of every legal entity and every natural person that has or will have a direct 
or indirect beneficial interest in the real property. The only exceptions are those stated in the first paragraph of the 
statute that is reprinted in Section 8 of this Disclosure Statement. If the Disclosing Party is another public entity such as 
a city or town, insert “inhabitants of the (name of public entity).” If the Disclosing Party is a non-profit with no individual 
persons having any beneficial interest then indicate the purpose or type of the non-profit entity. If additional space is 
needed, please attach a separate sheet and incorporate it by reference into Section 6. 

 
Section (7): Check “NONE” in the box if none of the persons mentioned in Section 6 is employed by DCAMM or an 
official elected to public office in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Otherwise list any parties disclosed in Section 6 
that are employees of DCAMM or an official elected to public office. 
 

Section (8): The individual signing this statement on behalf of the Disclosing Party acknowledges that he/she has read 
the included provisions of Chapter 7C, Section 38 (formerly Chapter 7, Section 40J) of the General Laws of 
Massachusetts. 

 
Section (9): Make sure that this Disclosure Statement is signed by all required parties. If the Disclosing Party is a 
corporation, please make sure that this Disclosure Statement is signed by a duly authorized officer of the corporation as 
required by the statute reprinted in Section 8 of this Disclosure Statement. 

 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  22 
 

DCAMM’s acceptance of a statement for filing does not signify any opinion by DCAMM that the statement complies 
with applicable law.  

 
This completed and signed Disclosure Statement should be mailed or otherwise delivered to: 
 
 

Deputy Commissioner for Real Estate 

Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance 

One Ashburton Place, 15th Floor, Boston, MA 02108 

 
 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  23 
 

The undersigned party to a real property transaction with a public agency hereby discloses and certifies, under pains and 
penalties of perjury, the following information as required by law: 
 
(1) REAL PROPERTY: 
 
 
 
(2) TYPE OF TRANSACTION, AGEEMENT, or DOCUMENT: 
 
 
 
(3) PUBLIC AGENCY PARTICIPATING in TRANSACTION: 
 
 
 
(4) DISCLOSING PARTY’S NAME AND TYPE OF ENTITY:  
 
 
 
(5) ROLE OF DISCLOSING PARTY (Check appropriate role):  
  
  _____Lessor/Landlord _____Lessee/Tenant  
 
  _____Seller/Grantor _____Buyer/Grantee 
 
  _____Other (Please describe): _______________________________________ 
 
 
(6) The names and addresses of all persons and individuals who have or will have a direct or indirect beneficial 

interest in the real property excluding only 1) a stockholder of a corporation the stock of which is listed for sale 
to the general public with the securities and exchange commission, if such stockholder holds less than ten 
per cent of the outstanding stock entitled to vote at the annual meeting of such corporation or 2) an owner of 
a time share that has an interest in a leasehold condominium meeting all of the conditions specified in M.G.L. 
c. 7C, s. 38, are hereby disclosed as follows (attach additional pages if necessary): 

  
 NAME   RESIDENCE 

   

   

 
 
(7) None of the above- named persons is an employee of the Division of Capital Asset Management and 

Maintenance or an official elected to public office in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, except as listed below 
(Check “NONE” if NONE): 

 
  NONE 
 
 NAME:   POSITION: 

   

   

 

 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  ROGERS SCHOOL   FAIRHAVEN, MA 

Rogers DRAFT RFP 2021-12-10 for review only  24 
 

(8) The individual signing this statement on behalf of the above-named party acknowledges that he/she has 
read the following provisions of Chapter 7C, Section 38 (formerly Chapter 7, Section 40J) of the General 
Laws of Massachusetts: 

No agreement to rent or to sell real property to or to rent or purchase real property from a public 
agency, and no renewal or extension of such agreement, shall be valid and no payment shall be made 
to the lessor or seller of such property unless a statement, signed, under the penalties of perjury, has 
been filed by the lessor, lessee, seller or purchaser, and in the case of a corporation by a duly 
authorized officer thereof giving the true names and addresses of all persons who have or will have a 
direct or indirect beneficial interest in said property with the commissioner of capital asset management 
and maintenance. The provisions of this section shall not apply to any stockholder of a corporation the 
stock of which is listed for sale to the general public with the securities and exchange commission, if 
such stockholder holds less than ten per cent of the outstanding stock entitled to vote at the annual 
meeting of such corporation. In the case of an agreement to rent property from a public agency where 
the lessee’s interest is held by the organization of unit owners of a leasehold condominium created 
under chapter one hundred and eighty-three A, and time-shares are created in the leasehold 
condominium under chapter one hundred and eighty-three B, the provisions of this section shall not 
apply to an owner of a time-share in the leasehold condominium who (i) acquires the time-share on or 
after a bona fide arms length transfer of such time-share made after the rental agreement with the 
public agency is executed and (ii) who holds less than three percent of the votes entitled to vote at the 
annual meeting of such organization of unit owners. A disclosure statement shall also be made in 
writing, under penalty of perjury, during the term of a rental agreement in case of any change of interest 
in such property, as provided for above, within thirty days of such change. 

Any official elected to public office in the commonwealth, or any employee of the division of capital 
asset management and maintenance disclosing beneficial interest in real property pursuant to this 
section, shall identify his position as part of the disclosure statement. The commissioner shall notify the 
state ethics commission of such names, and shall make copies of any and all disclosure statements 
received available to the state ethics commission upon request. 

The commissioner shall keep a copy of each disclosure statement received available for public 
inspection during regular business hours. 

 
(9) This Disclosure Statement is hereby signed under penalties of perjury. 

        
                                 ___________________________________________________ 

PRINT NAME OF DISCLOSING PARTY (from Section 4, above) 
 
 

                           __________________________________________________________________ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE of DISCLOSING PARTY  DATE (MM / DD / YYYY) 

 
 

 
________________________________________ 
PRINT NAME & TITLE of AUTHORIZED SIGNER 



vicki
Typewritten Text
F1



vicki
Typewritten Text
F2



vicki
Typewritten Text
F3



vicki
Typewritten Text
F4



vicki
Typewritten Text
F5















FY
23

-2
7

G
.F

 R
ev

en
ue

 P
ro

je
ct

io
ns

RE
VE

N
U

ES
Ac

tu
al

 F
Y1

9
Ac

tu
al

 F
Y2

0
Ac

tu
al

 F
Y2

1
Bu

dg
et

 F
Y2

2
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

FY
22

As
su

m
pt

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
FY

23
Bu

dg
et

 F
Y2

3
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

FY
24

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
FY

25
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

 F
Y2

6
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

FY
 2

7
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

TA
XE

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r L
ev

y
27

,5
66

,3
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

28
,4

84
,8

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
28

,4
84

,8
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,5

30
,5

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

30
,6

01
,8

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

30
,6

01
,8

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

,6
99

,9
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

,8
35

,3
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

34
,0

09
,5

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
35

,2
23

,6
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ad

d 
2 

1/
2%

68
9,

15
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
2,

12
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
2,

12
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
73

8,
26

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

76
5,

04
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
76

5,
04

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
2,

49
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

0,
88

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

0,
23

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

0,
59

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ad
d 

N
ew

 G
ro

w
th

22
9,

32
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

33
3,

61
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

3.
0%

34
2,

99
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
2,

99
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

3,
28

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

3,
87

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

4,
79

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

L 
LE

VY
 (n

ot
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

De
bt

 E
xc

l L
ev

y)
27

,5
66

,3
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

28
,4

84
,8

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
29

,5
30

,5
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

29
,4

96
,9

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

,6
01

,8
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
31

,7
09

,8
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
31

,6
99

,9
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

32
,8

35
,3

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
,0

09
,5

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
35

,2
23

,6
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

36
,4

79
,0

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

ST
AT

E 
AI

D
Ch

ap
te

r 7
0 

 &
 C

ha
rt

er
 T

ui
tio

n 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

7,
79

8,
07

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
20

8,
32

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
30

3,
81

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
29

4,
23

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

34
3,

97
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1.
0%

8,
42

7,
41

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
8,

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
48

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
8,

56
8,

84
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

65
4,

52
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

74
1,

07
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ge
ne

ra
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
id

2,
33

1,
55

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

8,
41

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
39

4,
50

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
39

4,
52

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

47
8,

31
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2.
0%

2,
52

7,
88

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
55

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

60
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

65
3,

02
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

70
6,

08
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ve
te

ra
ns

 B
en

ef
its

48
3,

23
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
7,

40
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

44
9,

96
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
1,

13
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
42

2,
56

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

42
2,

56
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ex
em

pt
io

ns
, V

BS
 a

nd
 E

ld
er

ly
98

,9
43

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
97

,0
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0,
26

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
96

,3
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

85
,3

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
85

,3
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
St

at
e 

O
w

ne
d 

La
nd

15
4,

04
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
2,

27
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
0,

50
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
5,

29
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

8,
88

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

19
8,

88
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

L 
ST

AT
E 

AI
D 

(n
ot

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
SB

A)
10

,8
65

,8
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

11
,3

33
,4

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
11

,4
39

,0
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

11
,4

41
,5

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,5
29

,0
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

,6
62

,1
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

,5
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

64
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,7

99
,8

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
11

,9
37

,5
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

77
,1

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

LO
CA

L 
RE

CE
IP

TS
M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 E
xc

ise
1,

98
2,

95
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

04
2,

20
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

85
2,

25
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

80
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
85

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2.

0%
1,

88
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
80

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

83
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
87

2,
72

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
91

0,
17

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
94

8,
37

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 E
xc

ise
62

4,
13

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
62

7,
73

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
66

9,
34

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
38

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2.

0%
61

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

62
4,

24
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
6,

72
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

64
9,

45
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

na
lti

es
 a

nd
 In

te
re

st
 o

n 
Ta

xe
s

42
1,

32
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
0,

23
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
3,

70
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

38
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

4.
0%

35
3,

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

36
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

8,
56

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

3,
70

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

9,
45

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ym

en
ts

 in
 L

ie
u 

of
 T

ax
es

16
7,

77
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
0,

79
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

88
,8

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

55
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

0%
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s-
So

lid
 W

as
te

 F
ee

s
10

7,
64

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

9,
74

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

4,
78

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
17

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r S

er
vi

ce
s

69
,3

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

92
,0

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

66
,2

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2.
0%

61
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
62

,4
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

,6
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

,9
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fe
es

23
5,

38
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
4,

06
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
9,

97
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
24

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2.
0%

24
5,

82
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
24

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
5,

82
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
73

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

5,
75

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

0,
86

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ar

iju
na

 H
os

t F
ee

s &
 R

et
ai

l
96

,4
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

8,
88

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
94

,7
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2.

0%
66

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
66

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

67
6,

26
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

68
9,

78
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
3,

58
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

nt
al

s
50

,4
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

,8
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

37
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
37

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
37

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

pt
 R

ev
en

ue
-S

ch
oo

ls
2,

67
4,

34
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

79
5,

94
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

70
8,

02
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

70
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
67

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1.

5%
2,

71
0,

05
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

53
7,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
57

5,
56

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
61

4,
19

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
65

3,
40

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

pt
 R

ev
en

ue
-R

ec
re

at
io

n
23

8,
53

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

3,
57

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

,5
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

.0
%

15
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

9,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

6,
34

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

4,
97

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
 D

ep
t. 

Re
ve

nu
e

1,
04

6,
24

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

99
9,

00
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

77
4,

83
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
77

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

77
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
77

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

77
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Li
ce

ns
es

 a
nd

 P
er

m
its

40
5,

08
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
7,

93
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

64
1,

97
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

39
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
64

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5.
0%

67
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

57
7,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

6,
37

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

6,
69

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

8,
52

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fi
ne

s a
nd

 F
or

fe
its

7,
76

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

60
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,5

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e
32

7,
75

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

9,
24

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

,3
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
M

ed
ic

ai
d 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
12

6,
50

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
94

,6
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
98

,2
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5.

0%
94

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
94

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

99
,2

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
4,

18
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
9,

39
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
M

isc
. R

ec
ur

rin
g

21
,4

15
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

71
,3

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

49
,4

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
isc

. N
on

-R
ec

ur
rin

g
51

,4
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

,7
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

0,
39

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
44

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
0%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

L 
LO

CA
L 

RE
CE

IP
TS

8,
65

4,
58

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
80

9,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
39

2,
98

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
41

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

33
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

8,
50

5,
17

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
8,

02
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
19

2,
52

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
8,

36
2,

50
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

53
8,

22
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

71
9,

98
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

RE
VE

N
U

E 
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TE
D 

FO
R 

SP
EC

IF
IC

 P
U

RP
O

SE
S

W
at

er
w

ay
 F

un
ds

89
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

64
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2.
5%

51
,2

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
,2

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

,5
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

,8
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

,1
91

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Am
bu

la
nc

e 
Fu

nd
s

1,
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

5.
0%

1,
26

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
26

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

32
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

38
9,

15
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

45
8,

60
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ti
tle

 5
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
W

et
la

nd
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

.0
%

9,
37

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
37

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,7

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,6

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,3

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Co

un
ci

l o
n 

Ag
in

g-
So

ci
al

 D
ay

 P
ro

gr
am

36
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

18
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

An
im

al
 C

on
tr

ol
 G

ift
 A

cc
ou

nt
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
.0

%
8,

10
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

10
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,9
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,7
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,9
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 S
ub

di
vi

sio
n 

Fe
es

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

L 
RE

VE
N

U
E 

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

D 
FO

R 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 P

U
RP

O
SE

S
1,

26
5,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

17
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

29
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

29
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
29

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

35
6,

72
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
29

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

35
6,

72
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
42

6,
18

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0,
40

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
58

0,
03

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 
 

 
EN

TE
RP

RI
SE

 F
U

N
D 

IN
DI

RE
CT

 C
O

ST
S 

CH
AR

G
ES

W
at

er
 E

nt
er

pr
ise

 F
un

d 
44

2,
21

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

0,
93

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
47

4,
75

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

3,
59

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
3,

59
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
3.

0%
51

8,
69

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
8,

69
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
53

4,
26

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
0,

28
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

56
6,

79
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

58
3,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

w
er

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
 F

un
d

58
0,

59
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
1,

72
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
0,

67
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

69
3,

57
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
69

3,
57

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

3.
0%

71
4,

37
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
71

4,
37

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

73
5,

80
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

7,
88

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
78

0,
62

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

4,
03

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sc
ho

ol
 C

ab
le

 T
V 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
Fu

nd
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
29

,1
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

,9
73

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

47
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3.

0%
48

,4
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
,4

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

,8
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
,3

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

52
,8

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

54
,4

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
To

w
n 

Ca
bl

e 
TV

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
 F

un
d

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
,1

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
,9

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
47

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3.
0%

48
,4

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

,4
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
,8

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

,3
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

,8
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
54

,4
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

L 
EN

TE
RP

RI
SE

 F
U

N
D 

IN
DI

RE
CT

 C
O

ST
S 

CH
AR

G
ES

1,
02

2,
80

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
09

2,
65

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
18

5,
38

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
29

1,
16

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

29
1,

16
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
32

9,
89

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

32
9,

89
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
36

9,
79

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

41
0,

88
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

45
3,

21
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

49
6,

81
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
ve

rla
y 

Su
rp

lu
s

84
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

3.
0%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
rp

lu
s R

ev
en

ue
 (F

re
e 

Ca
sh

)
91

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

8,
27

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

St
ab

ili
za

tio
n

TO
TA

L 
O

PE
RA

TI
N

G
 R

EV
EN

U
ES

49
,4

59
,1

04
$ 

   
   

51
,0

45
,7

99
$ 

   
   

52
,2

70
,2

72
$ 

   
   

51
,3

74
,1

46
$ 

   
53

,4
81

,6
16

$ 
  

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
54

,5
63

,7
88

$ 
  

53
,8

79
,2

98
$ 

   
55

,4
18

,4
28

$ 
  

57
,0

08
,9

69
$ 

   
  

58
,6

53
,0

65
$ 

   
  

60
,3

53
,0

47
$ 

   
   

  
1,

08
2,

17
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

5,
15

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

53
9,

12
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
59

0,
54

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
64

4,
09

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
69

9,
98

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2.

0%
4.

9%
2.

9%
2.

9%
2.

9%
2.

9%
Pr

oj
 2

2/
pr

oj
23

Bu
d2

2/
Bu

d2
3

vicki
Typewritten Text
F6



FY
19

-A
ct

ua
l

%
 

Ch
an

ge
 

FY
18

-
FY

19

Av
er

ag
e 

Ch
an

ge
, 

FY
11

-1
9

Ad
ju

st
ed

 
Ch

an
ge

 F
Y2

0 
Pr

oj
.

FY
20

-A
ct

ua
l

%
 C

ha
ng

e 
FY

19
-

FY
20

Av
er

ag
e 

Ch
an

ge
, 

FY
11

-2
0

Ad
ju

st
ed

 
Ch

an
ge

 
FY

21
 P

ro
j.

FY
21

-A
ct

ua
l

%
 C

ha
ng

e 
FY

20
-F

Y2
1

Av
er

ag
e 

Ch
an

ge
, 

FY
11

-2
1

Ad
ju

st
ed

 
Ch

an
ge

 
FY

22
 P

ro
j.

FY
22

-P
ro

je
ct

ed
%

 C
ha

ng
e 

FY
21

-F
Y2

2

Av
er

ag
e 

Ch
an

ge
, 

FY
11

-2
2

Ad
ju

st
ed

 
Ch

an
ge

 F
Y2

3 
Pr

oj
.

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

es
, N

ew
 G

ro
w

th
22

3,
12

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

-4
1.

5%
14

.4
%

5.
0%

22
9,

32
5

$ 
   

   
   

2.
8%

13
.1

%
3.

0%
33

3,
16

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
.3

%
16

.3
%

3.
0%

33
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

0.
0%

14
.8

%
3.

0%

St
at

e 
Ai

d
Ch

ap
te

r 7
0 

+ 
Ch

ar
te

r T
ui

tio
n 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

7,
79

8,
07

4
   

   
   

  
2.

9%
1.

0%
1.

0%
8,

20
8,

32
6

$ 
   

   
5.

3%
1.

5%
3.

0%
8,

30
3,

81
4

$ 
   

   
 

1.
2%

1.
5%

1.
0%

8,
34

3,
97

8
$ 

   
   

0.
5%

1.
4%

1.
0%

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Ge

ne
ra

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

id
2,

33
1,

55
5

   
   

   
  

3.
5%

2.
6%

2.
0%

2,
40

8,
41

0
$ 

   
   

3.
3%

2.
7%

2.
0%

2,
39

4,
50

7
$ 

   
   

 
-0

.6
%

2.
4%

2.
0%

2,
47

8,
31

5
$ 

   
   

3.
5%

2.
5%

2.
0%

Ve
te

ra
ns

 B
en

ef
its

48
3,

23
7

   
   

   
   

  
-1

8.
2%

-0
.6

%
-1

0.
0%

46
7,

40
3

$ 
   

   
   

-3
.3

%
-0

.9
%

0.
0%

44
9,

96
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
-3

.7
%

-1
.2

%
0.

0%
42

2,
56

1
$ 

   
   

   
-6

.1
%

-1
.6

%
0.

0%
Ex

em
pt

 V
BS

 a
nd

 E
ld

er
ly

98
,9

43
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

.0
%

1.
0%

0.
0%

97
,0

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

-1
.9

%
0.

7%
0.

0%
12

0,
26

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
.9

%
3.

0%
0.

0%
85

,3
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
-2

9.
0%

0.
1%

0.
0%

St
at

e 
ow

ne
d 

La
nd

15
4,

04
1

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
6.

0%
0.

0%
15

2,
27

6
$ 

   
   

   
-1

.1
%

5.
2%

0.
0%

17
0,

50
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

.0
%

5.
9%

0.
0%

15
4,

04
1

$ 
   

   
   

-9
.7

%
4.

5%
0.

0%
10

,8
65

,8
50

$ 
   

  
1.

9%
1.

3%
11

,3
33

,4
87

$ 
   

4.
3%

1.
6%

11
,4

39
,0

47
$ 

   
  

0.
9%

1.
5%

11
,4

84
,2

59
$ 

   
 

0.
4%

1.
4%

Lo
ca

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 E
xc

ise
1,

98
2,

95
9

$ 
   

   
  

-4
.7

%
4.

7%
4.

0%
2,

04
2,

20
2

$ 
   

   
3.

0%
4.

5%
3.

0%
1,

85
2,

25
3

$ 
   

   
 

-9
.3

%
3.

2%
5.

0%
1,

85
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
-0

.1
%

2.
9%

2.
0%

O
th

er
 E

xc
ise

62
4,

13
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
3.

5%
3.

5%
62

7,
73

4
$ 

   
   

   
0.

6%
3.

1%
3.

5%
66

9,
34

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

6.
6%

3.
5%

60
.0

%
60

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-1

0.
4%

2.
0%

2.
0%

Pe
na

lti
es

 a
nd

 In
te

re
st

 o
n 

Ta
xe

s
42

1,
32

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

-5
.2

%
7.

1%
2.

0%
28

0,
23

8
$ 

   
   

   
-3

3.
5%

2.
6%

2.
0%

34
3,

70
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

.6
%

4.
6%

5.
0%

34
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-1
.1

%
4.

1%
4.

0%
Pa

ym
en

ts
 in

 L
ie

u 
of

 T
ax

es
16

7,
77

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

-4
.2

%
19

6.
4%

0.
0%

16
0,

79
9

$ 
   

   
   

-4
.2

%
16

7.
8%

-5
0.

0%
88

,8
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-4
4.

8%
14

1.
2%

0.
0%

5,
55

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-9

3.
7%

11
5.

1%
0.

0%
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s-
So

lid
 W

as
te

 F
ee

s
10

7,
64

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

9.
2%

-8
.7

%
-1

5.
0%

16
9,

74
4

$ 
   

   
   

57
.7

%
-1

.3
%

10
.0

%
18

4,
78

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

8.
9%

-0
.3

%
75

.0
%

17
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-5
.3

%
-0

.8
%

0.
0%

O
th

er
 C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r S
er

vi
ce

s
69

,3
73

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

34
.8

%
43

.3
%

5.
0%

92
,0

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
.7

%
24

.3
%

5.
0%

66
,2

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-2

8.
1%

19
.1

%
5.

0%
60

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
-9

.4
%

16
.5

%
2.

0%
Fe

es
23

5,
38

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

6.
9%

5.
2%

4.
5%

23
4,

06
4

$ 
   

   
   

-0
.6

%
4.

6%
4.

5%
26

9,
97

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
.3

%
5.

7%
4.

5%
24

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-1

0.
7%

4.
2%

2.
0%

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ar

iju
na

 H
os

t F
ee

s
96

,4
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
8,

88
0

$ 
   

   
   

85
.4

%
9.

5%
4.

0%
94

,7
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-4
7.

0%
3.

8%
4.

0%
65

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
58

6.
0%

56
.8

%
2.

0%
Re

nt
al

s
50

,4
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-1
2.

0%
-1

0.
6%

2.
5%

27
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-4
5.

5%
-1

5.
6%

2.
5%

49
,8

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
81

.2
%

-3
.5

%
7.

5%
37

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
-2

5.
8%

-6
.0

%
0.

0%
De

pt
 R

ev
en

ue
-S

ch
oo

ls
2,

67
4,

34
7

$ 
   

   
  

-4
.2

%
12

.8
%

1.
5%

2,
79

5,
94

3
$ 

   
   

4.
5%

11
.9

%
1.

5%
2,

70
8,

02
1

$ 
   

   
 

-3
.1

%
10

.4
%

1.
5%

2,
67

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

-1
.4

%
9.

3%
1.

5%
De

pt
 R

ev
en

ue
-R

ec
re

at
io

n
23

8,
53

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

-5
.5

%
22

1.
7%

2.
5%

23
3,

57
9

$ 
   

   
   

-2
.1

%
18

9.
8%

2.
5%

84
,5

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-6

3.
8%

15
8.

1%
20

0.
0%

14
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

65
.7

%
14

7.
8%

10
.0

%
O

th
er

 D
ep

t. 
Re

ve
nu

e
1,

04
6,

24
4

$ 
   

   
  

5.
4%

6.
7%

0.
0%

99
9,

00
7

$ 
   

   
   

-4
.5

%
4.

4%
0.

0%
77

4,
83

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

-2
2.

4%
0.

0%
0.

0%
77

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-0

.6
%

-0
.1

%
0.

0%
Li

ce
ns

es
 a

nd
 P

er
m

its
40

5,
08

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

-2
1.

7%
5.

0%
7.

0%
42

7,
93

0
$ 

   
   

   
5.

6%
5.

1%
7.

0%
64

1,
97

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
.0

%
9.

6%
45

.0
%

64
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-0
.3

%
8.

7%
5.

0%
Fi

ne
s a

nd
 F

or
fe

its
7,

76
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3.
9%

-6
.2

%
-1

5.
0%

5,
60

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-2

7.
8%

-8
.6

%
-1

5.
0%

10
,5

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
87

.6
%

1.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
-4

.9
%

0.
5%

0.
0%

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e
32

7,
75

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
1.

8%
47

.8
%

7.
0%

27
9,

24
1

$ 
   

   
   

-1
4.

8%
40

.9
%

7.
0%

55
,3

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-8

0.
2%

28
.8

%
0.

0%
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
-9

.7
%

25
.3

%
0.

0%
M

ed
ic

ai
d 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
12

6,
50

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
.5

%
15

.5
%

5.
0%

94
,6

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

-2
5.

2%
11

.0
%

5.
0%

98
,2

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3.

8%
10

.3
%

5.
0%

90
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

-8
.4

%
8.

6%
5.

0%
M

isc
. R

ec
ur

rin
g

21
,4

15
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

.8
%

-1
8.

7%
0.

0%
71

,3
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

3.
1%

9.
2%

0.
0%

49
,4

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-3

0.
7%

5.
3%

0.
0%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-1
00

.0
%

-4
.3

%
0.

0%
M

isc
. N

on
-R

ec
ur

rin
g

51
,4

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-7

0.
8%

82
.6

%
0.

0%
88

,7
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
72

.4
%

81
.4

%
0.

0%
35

0,
39

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
4.

9%
10

2.
8%

0.
0%

4,
44

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-9

8.
7%

84
.5

%
0.

0%
8,

65
4,

58
1

$ 
   

   
 

-0
.4

%
8.

5%
8,

80
9,

30
0

$ 
   

   
1.

8%
7.

8%
8,

39
2,

98
0

$ 
   

   
 

-4
.7

%
6.

5%
8,

33
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
-0

.7
%

5.
9%



vicki
Typewritten Text
F7



vicki
Typewritten Text
F8


	Five Year Rev Projection FY23-27.pdf
	G.F projection
	Rev Detail




